
 
                     MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
                                CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
                                    6801 Delmar Blvd. 
                         University City, Missouri 63130 
                                      July 13, 2015 
                                            6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER  
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
D. PROCLAMATIONS 

 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

1. June 22, 2015, Regular Session 
 
F. APPOINTMENTS  

1. Luise Hoffman and Deborah Arbogast are nominated for reappointment to the Library 
Commission by Councilmember Crow. 
 

G. SWEARING IN  
 

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 
 
I. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Zoning Map amendment.  Changing classification of 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072 
1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 
1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Avenue from “SR” Single 
Family Residential Districto “PA” Public Activity District. 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

K. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT  
1. Lewis Park – Phase 1 Improvements – Change Order 1 in the amount of $30,221.40. 

 
2. Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant application. 
 

3. Liquor License for Meshuggah, 6269 Delmar Blvd., to include Sunday sales. 
 

4. Liquor License for Private Kitchen, 8106 Olive Blvd.  
 

5. Website redesign and development to be awarded to CivicPlus for a total cost of 
$25,300. 

 
6. Network Disaster Recovery for offsite data recovery to be awarded to Alliance 

Technology for $66,497. 
 

L. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
BILLS 
1. BILL 9265 – An ordinance amending Schedule III, Table III-E of the traffic code, to revise 

traffic regulation as provided herein. 



 
2. BILL 9266 – An ordinance fixing the compensation to be paid to City Officials and 

employees as enumerated herein from and after its passage, and repealing Ordinance 
No. 6988. 

 
M. NEW BUSINESS 

RESOLUTIONS 
1. RESOLUTION 2015 - 16  A resolution for commercial recycling and waste reduction 

grant. 
 

2. RESOLUTION - 2015 – 17  A resolution directing funds from the City of University City’s 
Unassigned Fund Balance within the General Fund to the Committed Fund Balance.  
Requested by Councilmember Glickert, Sharpe and Jennings. 
 

BILLS 
3. BILL 9267 An ordinance amending schedule VI, Table VI-A – Stop Intersections, 

Chapter 300 Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code, to revise traffic 
regulation as provided herein. 
 

4. BILL 9268 – An ordinance amending Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of 
University City, Missouri, relating to zoning districts established pursuant to Section 
400.070 thereof, and enacting in lieu thereof a new official zoning map, thereby 
amending said map so as to change the classification of properties located within the City 
Limits of University City at 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 
1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 
1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Avenue from “SR” – Single Family Residential 
District to “PA” Public Activity District; and establishing permitted land uses and 
developments therein; containing a savings clause and providing a penalty. 
 

N. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 
 

O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 
 Change August 10, 2015, Council meeting date to August 3, 2015.  Requested by 

Mayor Welsch and Councilmember Sharpe. 
CONSENSUS 

 
P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
Q. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 
MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd. 

University City, Missouri 63130 
June 22, 2015 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER  
At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on the fifth floor of City Hall, 
on Monday, June 22, 2015, Mayor Shelley Welsch called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.   

 
B. ROLL CALL  

  In addition to the Mayor the following members of Council were present: 
 
     Councilmember Rod Jennings 
     Councilmember Paulette Carr  
     Councilmember Stephen Kraft   
     Councilmember Terry Crow 
     Councilmember Michael Glickert                                                
      Councilmember Arthur Sharpe, Jr. 
 
 Also in attendance was the City Manager Lehman Walker.  

 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 Mr. Walker requested that Resolutions 2015-14 and 2015-15 be removed from the agenda. 
 
 Councilmember Glickert moved to approve the agenda as amended, was seconded by 

Councilmember Carr and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
D. PROCLAMATIONS 

 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

1. June 8, 2015, Regular Session minutes were moved for approval by Councilmember 
Sharpe, seconded by Councilmember Jennings. 
 
Councilmember Carr stated that portions of Ms. Adams' statement were excluded and other 
portions were transcribed as facts, rather than opinions.  She asked Mr. Walker if he provided 
anyone with a copy of her deposition, including Ms. Adams.  Mr. Walker said he had not.  
Councilmember Carr asked if Ms. Pumm or any agent of the City provided a copy of her 
deposition.  Mr. Walker said to his knowledge no one had done so.  She asked Mr. Walker to 
provide her with a copy of her deposition. 
     Councilmember Carr stated that she has no way to determine whether the excerpts 
incorporated into the body of the minutes are accurate since she was never provided with an 
opportunity to review her deposition prior to it being filed.  She then moved to amend the 
June 8, 2015 minutes and provided a list of her requested changes, which are attached to 
these minutes.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Crow.  Voice vote to amend 
the minutes as presented by Councilmember Carr carried by a majority with a Nay vote from 
Councilmember Glickert. 
 

1 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-1



Councilmember Glickert moved to approve the minutes as amended and was seconded by 
Councilmember Jennings. 
Councilmember Crow stated that his questions stated in the minutes have not been 
answered and he would like a response.   
 
Councilmember Glickert's motion to approve carried unanimously.   
 

F. APPOINTMENTS  
 

G. SWEARING IN  
1. Elaine Henton was sworn in to the Senior Commission in the City Clerk’s office. 

 
H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 

Bobette Patton,  7901 Glenside Place, University City, MO 
Ms. Patton stated that she would like to see Council take a stand on something other than the 
predictable amount of money expended for overtime pay to the City's firefighters and concern 
of use on social media.  She noted that sometimes realities are different from a staffing 
model.  Ms. Patton also noted that there should be wise use of what is said on social media. 
 
Jen Stuhlman, 1499 Urbandale, Florissant, MO 
Ms. Stuhlman informed Mayor Welsch that she had requested to speak during the Other 
Discussions/Business portion of the meeting.  Mayor Welsch stated that citizens are not 
allowed to make comments during that portion of the agenda.  
     Ms. Stuhlman provided Ms. Pumm with informational packets for Council, the City 
Manager and the public record.  She stated that on behalf of the Professional Firefighters of 
U City, Local 2665, she thanked Council and members of this community for their interest in 
the staffing issues.  Ms. Stuhlman provided a brief overview of the information in the packet, 
since April 1, 2015, detailing her estimate of the number of mutual aid assists provided; the 
average number of overtime hours worked per shift; and the number of overtime hours that 
could not be covered.  She then provided her explanation of what happened at Firehouse #1 
on June 14.:  Ms. Stuhlman stated that firefighters could not continue to provide the number 
of overtime hours needed and urged Council to provide the additional staffing resources as 
needed.   
     The full packet of information provided is included with these minutes. 
 
Point of Information:  Councilmember Carr asked the Mayor under what section Ms. 
Stuhlman had requested to speak.  Mayor Welsch stated Council Reports and Business.  
Councilmember Carr questioned whether anyone had ever been allowed to speak during that 
section?  Mayor Welsch stated that that portion of the agenda was strictly for Council 
business. 
 
Catherine Lockett, 1009 Glenside Place, University City, MO 
Ms. Lockett stated that her home sits at the bottom of a hill and the water drainage from the 
Nob Hill properties has exacerbated since the condos on 81st Street were constructed in 
2005.  The April rains have destroyed the hill, vegetation, her 8-foot fence, in-ground pool and 
ultimately broke through the retaining walls in front of her house and destroyed her basement.  
Ms. Lockett stated that neither U City nor MSD will build a drain above the hill and since she 
does not live in a flood plain she does not have flood insurance.  Her only recourse is to ask 
the City for help.   
 
 
 

2 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-2



Sarah Davoli, 7378 Milan Avenue, University City, MO 
Ms. Davoli stated that Councilmember Carr does her research and informs all citizens of the 
good, the bad and the ugly with respect to U City.  Ms. Davoli stated that good 
Councilmembers do not deserve the Mayor's bad attitude and the City Manager's ugly 
treatment.  She presented a bucket of fingernail items for Councilmember Carr’s pleasure. 

 
I. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
J. CONSENT AGENDA  

 
K. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT  

1. Liquor license for DePalm Tree Jamaican Restaurant, 8631 Olive, adding Sunday sales. 
 

Councilmember Sharpe moved to approve, was seconded by Councilmember Glickert and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
L. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

BILLS 
1. BILL 9263 - An ordinance amending Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of 

University City, Missouri, relating to zoning districts established pursuant to Section 
400.070 thereof, and enacting in lieu thereof a new official zoning map, thereby 
amending said map so as to change the classification of property that is located within 
the City limits of University City at 7511 Pershing Avenue from “SR” – Single Family 
Residential District to “MR” Medium Density Residential District; and establishing 
permitted land uses and developments therein; containing a savings clause and 
providing a penalty.  Bill 9263 had its second and third reading. 
 

Councilmember Glickert moved to approve and was seconded by Councilmember Jennings. 
 
Roll Call vote was:   
AYES: Councilmembers Carr, Crow, Glickert, Sharpe, Jennings, Kraft and Mayor Welsch    
NAYS:   
 
Bill 9263 became Ordinance 6993. 
 
2. BILL 9264 – An ordinance amending Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of 

University City, Missouri, relating to zoning districts established pursuant to Section 
400.070 thereof, and enacting in lieu thereof a new official zoning map, thereby 
amending said map the City limits of University City at 7505 Pershing Avenue and 415 N. 
Hanley Road from “SR” – Single Family Residential District to “MR” Medium Density 
Residential District; and establishing permitted land uses and developments therein; 
containing a savings clause and providing a penalty  Bill 9264 was read for the second 
and third time. 
 

Councilmember Carr moved to approved and was seconded by Councilmember Glickert. 
 
Roll Call vote was:   
AYES: Councilmember Carr, Crow, Glickert, Sharpe, Jennings, Kraft and Mayor Welsch    
NAYS:   
 
Councilmember Glickert stated that as the liaison to the Plan Commission, he has watched this 
bill come to fruition and would like to congratulate the City, as well as the members of the Plan 

3 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-3



Commission for their insight to bring this proposal forward.  He said that he has seen other 
structures developed by the Mehlman Brothers and looks forward to seeing this project upon its 
completion. 
 

M. NEW BUSINESS 
RESOLUTIONS 
1. Resolution 2015 – 13  Requested by Councilmember Jennings and Mayor Welsch 

A resolution on the elimination of all forms of discrimination against women.  Introduced 
by Councilmember Sharpe and seconded by Councilmember Jennings. 
 

Citizen's Comments 
Patricia McQueen, 1132 George Street, University City, MO 
Ms. McQueen requested that the resolution be tabled until the language can be revised to 
ensure that it contains specific actionable solutions rather than symbolic procedures. 
 
Council's Comments 
Councilmember Crow questioned whether anyone had conducted research to determine if 
such a resolution already existed?  He stated that while the resolution is admirable, the only 
thing it really does is encourage the City's Commission on Human Relations to follow the 
tenants of a Convention that was written 26 years ago.  Councilmember Crow said the 
comments made towards fellow colleagues like "Privileged White princess," and "Your nails 
cut like claws," seem somewhat contradictory for someone who is attempting to bring forth an 
anti-discrimination proposal. 
 
Councilmember Kraft stated that it is his belief that U City will be the second city in the State of 
Missouri to pass such a resolution.  He stated that the resolution is symbolic and while another 
resolution could be passed with stronger symbolism, essentially all of them would be saying is 
that the viewpoints held by Phyllis Schlafly and her opposition to the equal rights amendment, 
does not represent the State of Missouri or University City. 
 
Councilmember Carr questioned whether Councilmember Kraft was speaking on behalf of 
Councilmember Jennings and Mayor Welsch.  Councilmember Kraft stated that was his own 
editorial comment and the reason this resolution is needed is because the Equal Rights 
Amendment was never passed.  Councilmember Carr agreed that everyone has a degree of 
empathy and there is a need to start with little steps but you cannot rehabilitate yourself on the 
back of a resolution that has no teeth.  She stated that she would like to work with Ms. 
McQueen and anyone else who was interested in creating a more substantive resolution for 
women.   
 
Mayor Welsch stated that when the Human Rights Commission was reestablished, the City 
ensured that gender, sexual orientation, race and religious orientation were included.  In fact, 
U City is very advanced in the way that it treats its employees, all our staff including women.  
She stated that last year she spoke at the United Nation sat an event related to this 
Convention, detailing what U City has done in this area.  Mayor Welsch stated that while 
passing this resolution is symbolic, it is an important piece of symbolism.  As Councilmember 
Kraft stated, Kansas City is the only other city in the State of Missouri that has passed a 
similar resolution.  Mayor Welsch stated that there is a movement nationwide to get more 
cities to pass resolutions in support of this Convention in hopes that as the momentum builds 
and the Federal Government will look at it once again, and pass it on a national basis.   
     She stated that to the point about making the resolution stronger, since Council should not 
direct the work of the Human Relations Commission, she has asked them to look at this 
Convention and ensure that there are no loopholes in the City related to these protections, 

4 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-4



and that nothing has been missed.  She encouraged Councilmember Carr and others to draft 
a stronger resolution if they would like to do so in the future.  The passage of this resolution 
tonight will put U City on the map and hopefully encourage other municipalities within the 
region to do the same. 
 
Voice vote on Councilmember Sharpe's motion to approve carried unanimously.   

 
2. Resolution 2015 – 14  Requested by Councilmembers Sharpe, Glickert and Jennings.                    

A resolution amending approved motion to changed seven million dollars ($7,000,000) 
fund commitment.  (REMOVED) 
 

3. Resolution 2015 – 15 –  A resolution approving the Committed Fund Reserves.  
(REMOVED) 

 
BILLS 
       Introduced by Councilmember Glickert 
3. BILL 9265 – An ordinance amending schedule III, Table III-E of the traffic code, to revise 

traffic regulation as provided herein.  Bill 9265 was read for the first time. 
 
Introduced by Councilmember Sharpe 

4. BILL 9266 – An ordinance fixing the compensation to be paid to City Officials and 
employees as enumerated herein from and after its passage, and repealing ordinance 
No. 6988.  Bill 9266 was read for the first time. 

 
N. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

 
O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 

1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
 Mayor Welsch read the appointments that were needed. 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

• Fire Department staffing requested by Councilmembers Crow and Carr. 
 
Mayor Welsch stated that she would like to remind all members of Council that the City of U 
City is currently being sued by the firefighters’ union in three separate lawsuits.  She stated 
that Mr. Becker regularly threatens additional lawsuits, and in a recent letter to the City's 
administration, he has threatened to sue the City over staffing of the Fire Department.  
Therefore she would like to go on record as stating that she does not believe this discussion 
should occur in a public forum, since the interest of U City, which each member of this Council 
has sworn to serve, could be threatened.  She stated that every member of Council has 
adequate opportunity to speak with staff privately regarding any issues that are, or could be, 
topics of lawsuits against the City.   
 
Councilmember Carr read Council's Oath of Office into the record and asked that it be 
attached to the minutes.  She stated that her loyalty is to the Charter of U City and not to any 
one given person, and since everyone is concerned about what is perceived to be a crisis in 
public safety her belief is that it is appropriate to discuss these concerns publically.   
 Councilmember Carr distributed pages from the MAG Report and provided an overview of its 
contents. 

• Page 20 of the MAG states, "The MAG recommends the following staffing:  after a one 
 year trial with current staffing, but using part-time firefighters instead of overtime 

5 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-5



 whenever possible, and paying for the upgrades with cash, not owed time."  It then goes 
 on to state that, "The City has the correct staffing of 31 line employees, but suggests that 
 after a one year trial the City puts certified part-time personnel in place as substitutes at a 
 minimum, eight part-time positions for seven full-time positions."   
• Page 21 of the MAG states, "This strategy," (part-time hiring strategy), "relies on the use 
 of part-time firefighter paramedics and firefighters who have achieved the 
 appropriate level of certifications to serve in these capacities".  It then goes on to state 
 that, "Assuming approximately 20,384 hours per year for the difference of the current 31 
 paramedic firefighter positions versus the recommended full-time 24 paramedic firefighter 
 positions".   

Councilmember Carr stated that the report suggests that the City substitute part-time for full-
time, not reduce the number of positions.  It presents a recommendation for how the City 
might address its overtime problem which was a direct result of the six suspensions.  She also 
noted that she has yet to receive a communication about what happened at the Fire 
Department on June 14th.   
     Councilmember Carr asked Mr. Walker if he would provide her with the legal opinion on 
whether or not the City was in violation of the CBA, since her interpretation is that the Fire 
Department should have 44 to 45 paramedic/firefighter positions. 
 
Councilmember Crow stated that it is clear that the events of June the 14th have created a 
concern for a number of citizens.  At the June the 8th Council Meeting the City Manager 
brought the Fire Chief in to address public safety; his comments consisted of two sentences.  
He was not allowed to answer any questions and everyone was led to believe that everything 
was fine.  Councilmember Crow noted that the issues are: 

1. Why did the events that occurred on June 14th happen? 
2. Why was there no response provided to Council and the media? 
3. What city would really want to follow U City's lead when its fire station is shut down due 

to lack of staffing? 
Councilmember Crow stated that Council's core function is to protect the public and not the 
City Manager.  The City of Clayton provided mutual aid assists to U City 62 times during this 
time period and could say this is not a fair mutual aid bargain.  He stated that the City, this 
Council and this administration have credibility, competency and PR problems. Therefore, he 
would join Councilmember Jennings in requesting that a full investigation of the events of June 
14th and the management decisions that led up to the events be conducted by an 
independent agency and not someone hired by the City Manager.     
 
Councilmember Kraft stated that the current 2015 budget indicates that staffing should be 45 
paramedics/firefighters and the 2016 budgets calls for 39 staff members, including the Chief 
and Assistant Chief.  He stated that this discussion is about who makes the management 
decisions related to the Fire Department, and whether they should continue to do things the 
same way just because it has always been done that way or start to explore more cost-
efficient, effective options to arrive at a solution.  Councilmember Kraft acknowledged that the 
City does have well trained firefighters who do an excellent job, so their input and experience 
are important.  He said the Charter clearly states that U City's management team is 
responsible for making decisions based on their own knowledge, experience and the City's 
financial constraints.  Recently the City augmented their knowledge by obtaining a 
management review from an outside consultant.  These consultants have studied dozens of 
fire departments across the country and were able to provide this administration with a wider 
range of experience than is available from U City's firefighters and management team who 
have spent their working lives only in the St. Louis area.  
     Councilmember Kraft stated that currently there are some vacant positions within the 
department that have resulted in scheduling issues, and his understanding is that two of those 

6 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-6



positions will be filled within the week.  So while he does not expect operational problems 
once staffing is brought up to the budgeted levels, if that turns out not to be the case, then he 
would expect the City's management team to reevaluate the situation and make changes.  U 
City is under financial stress and needs to adapt.  Change can be difficult, but everyone needs 
to work together as this administration goes through this process.   
 
Councilmember Carr stated that although the City Manager and his team manage the City, 
that management is based on the policies put forth by Council.  Ultimately Council must 
decide whether residents are going to get the kind of public service they need.  With regard to 
the 39 current positions, Councilmember Carr read an email from Chief Long to Jen Stuhlman, 
which she asked to be attached to the minutes.   She stated that while the Fire Department 
may have these positions on the books, they are not being filled and that's what caused the 
circumstance where a Fire Station is closed down.   
 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Councilmember Carr stated that some allegations were made that her deposition was 
provided voluntarily.  She noted that the front page of the Mayor's deposition reads exactly 
like the front page of her deposition; "Taken on behalf of the Plaintiff," which means that the 
Plaintiff requested that their depositions be taken and not that they were testifying on behalf 
of the Plaintiff. 
 
Councilmember Crow thanked everyone for coming out to the meeting and the Director of 
Public Works for his time spent addressing residents' concerns regarding the work being 
performed on the sidewalk and ramps for Kingsbury, Maryland and West Moreland.   
     Councilmember Crow stated that while there may be some concerns related to social 
media, his belief is that the greatest concerns are based on why there is so much silence 
from the dais whenever the issues of public safety is brought up.   
     Councilmember Crow stated that one of his colleagues, through his Facebook postings, 
has brought race into the conversation.  So the first question he would like to ask is what is 
meant by the term "My people"?  As an elected official his assumption is that it should mean 
every resident of U City.  He stated that his concern was about competency and agreed with 
Councilmember Kraft that the firefighters do not manage the Fire Department.  That means 
that any questions about leadership, capacity, competence and history, would fall on the Fire 
Chief and City Manager.   
     Councilmember Crow stated that he never really understood the comment made by one of 
his colleagues that he should meet with the City Manager privately but he noted has done so 
in the past.  Councilmember Crow referenced the City Manager's interview with Channel 4 
which discussed the one-million dollar savings in the Fire Department, you have to ask 
yourself why he does not want to answer questions in public?  
     Councilmember Crow’s response to the Facebook post, "You should ask Councilmember 
Crow what he has done for you lately," he stated; 

• A proposal to save summer camp 
• A proposal to maintain public safety at current staffing levels 
• A proposal to allocate additional money to fix the streets 
• Defeating Propositions S and P for $25 million dollars 

     Councilmember Crow stated that while he appreciated the citizen's letter to the editor that 
suggests that Council have a dialogue about a five year plan. He said it is probably fair to say 
that this community is not concerned about a five year plan, rather they are concerned about 
public safety staffing levels.   
     Councilmember Crow stated that he appreciated his former colleague, Mary Schuman, 
taking the time to write such an eloquent letter to Council, but in his opinion, the reply she 
received was totally inappropriate and unprofessional.  He urged everyone to keep holding 

7 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-7



Council accountable because at some point in time they will have to address the fact that it 
might be time for a change of leadership. 
 
Mayor Welsch asked that her colleagues not speak on her behalf without permission.  She 
stated that she has never refused to be part of a\a deposition since she feels that being 
deposed is a part of the process. 
      She noted that Mr. Walker had spoken to the broadcast and radio media multiple times in 
last week in reference to the closure of a fire station. 
 
Mayor Welsch made the following announcements: 
• The Police Department Focus Group Meeting will be held tomorrow evening at 6 p.m. at 

the Heman Park Community Center. 
• The Arts and Letters Commission will be sponsoring two concerts, one on Saturday from 

3 p.m. to 8 p.m. at Heman Park, and the second next Monday at 6 p.m. in Heman Park. 
• The next U City summer band concert series will be held tomorrow at 7 p.m. in the Loop. 
• There will be an electronics recycling event on Saturday, starting at 9 a.m. at the Heman 

Park Community Center. 
• City Hall and the Library will be closed on Friday, July 3rd. 

 
Mayor Welsch stated that typically Council only conducts one meeting during the months of 
July and August, however it is understood that should a second meeting become necessary 
due to workload, Council would be agreeable to doing so.  As such, she wished to put 
Council on notice that there is a possibility that a second meeting will be scheduled in July.   
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Shelley Welsch adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Joyce Pumm 
City Clerk, MRCC/CMC 

8 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-8



July 13, 2105 E-1-9



July 13, 2105 E-1-10



July 13, 2105 E-1-11



July 13, 2105 E-1-12



July 13, 2105 E-1-13



July 13, 2105 E-1-14



July 13, 2105 E-1-15



July 13, 2105 E-1-16



July 13, 2105 E-1-17



July 13, 2105 E-1-18



July 13, 2105 E-1-19



July 13, 2105 E-1-20



July 13, 2105 E-1-21



July 13, 2105 E-1-22



July 13, 2105 E-1-23



July 13, 2105 E-1-24



July 13, 2105 E-1-25



July 13, 2105 E-1-26



July 13, 2105 E-1-27



July 13, 2105 E-1-28



July 13, 2105 E-1-29



July 13, 2105 E-1-30



July 13, 2105 E-1-31



July 13, 2105 E-1-32



July 13, 2105 E-1-33



July 13, 2105 E-1-34



July 13, 2105 E-1-35



July 13, 2105 E-1-36



July 13, 2105 E-1-37



July 13, 2105 E-1-38



July 13, 2105 E-1-39



July 13, 2105 E-1-40



July 13, 2105 E-1-41



July 13, 2105 E-1-42



July 13, 2105 E-1-43



July 13, 2105 E-1-44



July 13, 2105 E-1-45



July 13, 2105 E-1-46



July 13, 2105 E-1-47



July 13, 2105 E-1-48



July 13, 2105 E-1-49



July 13, 2105 E-1-50



July 13, 2105 E-1-51



July 13, 2105 E-1-52



July 13, 2105 E-1-53



July 13, 2105 E-1-54



July 13, 2105 E-1-55



July 13, 2105 E-1-56



July 13, 2105 E-1-57



July 13, 2105 E-1-58



July 13, 2105 E-1-59



July 13, 2105 E-1-60



July 13, 2105 E-1-61



July 13, 2105 E-1-62



July 13, 2105 E-1-63



July 13, 2105 E-1-64



July 13, 2105 E-1-65



July 13, 2105 E-1-66



July 13, 2105 E-1-67



July 13, 2105 E-1-68



July 13, 2105 E-1-69



July 13, 2105 E-1-70



July 13, 2105 E-1-71



July 13, 2105 E-1-72



July 13, 2105 E-1-73



July 13, 2105 E-1-74



July 13, 2105 E-1-75



July 13, 2105 E-1-76



July 13, 2105 E-1-77



July 13, 2105 E-1-78



July 13, 2105 E-1-79



July 13, 2105 E-1-80



July 13, 2105 E-1-81



July 13, 2105 E-1-82



 

9 
 

July 13, 2105 E-1-83



Notice of Public Hearing 
 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council of University City will hold a public hearing 
on Monday, July 13, 2015 at 6:30 pm in the 5th Floor Council Chambers of City Hall, 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, to consider a proposal of the City of University City for a 
Zoning Map Amendment to rezone an area of contiguous properties located at 1052, 
1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 
1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 
Wilson Avenue from “SR” – Single Family Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity 
District.  Please contact Zach Greatens at 314-505-8501 with questions about the 
proposed Map Amendment.  Persons with disabilities who require special arrangements 
to attend the public hearing should contact Joyce Pumm at 314-505-8605 at least 5 
days prior to the meeting.  All interested parties are invited to attend. 
 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 
Joyce Pumm 
City Clerk 



  
 
 
     Council Agenda Item Cover 

 
 

MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Lewis Park – Phase 1 Improvements Change Order 1 
 
          AGENDA SECTION: City Manager’s Report 
 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?:      Yes 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  In October 2014, the City awarded a construction contract to Tramar 
Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $316,727.33 to complete general improvements to Lewis 
Park. The project scope consists of the following work: dredging the pond and making 
water quality improvements, installation of new rain gardens, making improvements to the 
entrances and trails, removal of existing stairs and installation of one new set of stairs from 
Delmar, landscaping improvements, installation of woodland gardens and park amenities, 
and other work associated with site improvements.   
 
One of the major components of this project is the pond dredging. The hired consultant 
provided estimated earthwork calculations based on some assumptions since they were 
unable to define a depth of water in the silt filled pond. Until the dredging began, the units 
were strictly based on estimates. After all removals took place it was found that 204% 
more muck and silt needed to be removed in order to obtain the necessary pond depth for 
water quality. This item accounted for approximately $15,000 of the change order amount.  
 
The other large quantity difference came from the trail installation due to field changes 
required in order to save as many trees and existing plants as possible. This item required 
approximately $7,000 extra in order to obtain the finished product. 
 
The total anticipated change order amount is $30,221.40 based on the few items that need 
to be completed in order to finalize the Lewis Park improvements project. This is a 9.5% 
increase to the original contract amount. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Based on the above information, staff recommends City Council 
approval of the attached change order in the amount of $30,221.40.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Lewis Park Improvements – Change Order 1 

July 13, 2015 K-1-1



 CHANGE ORDER NO 1
SHEET NO _1__ OF __1__ CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

COUNTY St. Louis

TO: Tramar Contracting, Inc. CONTRACTOR PROJECT #1175
YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES FROM THE CONTRACT

1.  DESCRIPTION AND REASON FOR CHANGE (ATTACH SUPPLEMENTAL SHEETS IF REQUIRED)

2.  ESTIMATE OF COST OF WORK AFFECTED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I)

EST. CONTRACT ITEM UNITS UNITS UNITS CONTRACT AMOUNT AMOUNT

LINE NO ITEM NO DESCRIPTION PREVIOUSLY TO BE OVERRUN, OR AGREED OF OVERRUN OF UNDERRUN

PROVIDED CONSTRUCTED UNDERRUN, UNIT PRICE OR PLUS OR MINUS

Unit FOR CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY

4 Saw Cut Pavement LF 60 20.00 -40.00 $10.00 -$400.00

5 Erosion Control - Silt Fence LF 1166 900.00 -266.00 $3.00 -$798.00

6 Dredge Ex. Pond - excavate & haul off CY 185 378.00 193.00 $85.00 $16,405.00

7 Site Earthwork - trail & hillside CY 250 336.00 86.00 $25.00 $2,150.00

8 (3) Rain Gardens w/o plants & Gravel Sump Pit SF 955.00 1,090.00 135.00 $10.00 $1,350.00

10 Segmental Retaining Wall - Delmar Stairs SFF 243.00 314.00 71.00 $40.00 $2,840.00

11 6 ft. wide Asphalt Trail - 2"/4" aggregate Base SY 845.00 1,040.00 195.00 $40.00 $7,800.00

13 5' Wide Concrete Walkway SY 155.56 110.00 -45.56 $60.00 -$2,733.60

14 Concrete Drive Apron (north entrance) SY 30.00 31.00 1.00 $100.00 $100.00

CO1-1 Additional Tree Removal LS 0 1.00 1.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00

CO1-2 St. Louis County Permit LS 0 1.00 1.00 $208.00 $208.00

TOTALS: $34,153.00 -$3,931.60
3.  SETTLEMENT FOR COST OF THE ABOVE CHANGE TO BE MADE AT CONTRACT UNIT PRICES, EXCEPT AS NOTED:

4.  THIS CHANGE ORDER WILL INCREASE CONTRACT TIME BY 150 CALENDAR DAYS

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT THE TERMS OF SETTLEMENT OUTLINED ABOVE ARE HEREBY AGREED TO

2.  OVERRUN THIS ORDER (H-I) Tramar Contracting, Inc.

3.  OVERRUN PREVIOUS (LINE 4 ON PREV. ORDERS) CONTRACTOR

4.  TOTAL OVERRUN TO DATE (2+3)

5.  TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT (1+4) SIGNATURE DATE

APPROVED:  Lehman Walker DATE
City Manager

Additional quantities for curb, plus sidewalk removal and replacement for electrical work.

$316,727.33

$30,221.40

$0.00

$30,221.40

$346,948.73

July 13, 2015 K-1-2



July 13, 2015 K-2-1



July 13, 2015 K-2-2



July 13, 2015 K-2-3



July 13, 2015 K-2-4



July 13, 2015 K-2-5



 
 
 
 

City Manager’s Report Agenda Item Cover 

____________________________________________________________________ 
 
MEETING DATE:   July 13, 2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Liquor License for Meshuggah 
 6269 Delmar Boulevard 
 
AGENDA SECTION:  City Manager’s Report 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :  Yes 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:  Meshuggah has applied for a liquor license: 
Intoxicating Liquor of All Kinds By the Package, Malt Liquor not in excess of 5% 
beer and 14% wine by the drink and retail, including Sunday Sales. The 
applicant/managing officer is Jennifer Kaslow. 
 

• A background check by the Police Department revealed no disqualifying 
information. 

• Department approval was granted from Community Development, with no 
additional comments. 

• Recommendations from University City citizens are included. 
• A current Certificate of No Sales Tax Due issued by the Missouri 

Department of Revenue was received relative to the business. 
• 2014 personal property record for the applicant indicate payment of taxes. 
• Current voter registration documentation for the applicant was provided. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   Department Approvals 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 

July 13, 2015 K-3-1



July 13, 2015 K-3-2



July 13, 2015 K-3-3



July 13, 2015 K-3-4



July 13, 2015 K-3-5



July 13, 2015 K-3-6



July 13, 2015 K-3-7



July 13, 2015 K-3-8



July 13, 2015 K-3-9



July 13, 2015 K-3-10



July 13, 2015 K-3-11



July 13, 2015 K-3-12



July 13, 2015 K-3-13



July 13, 2015 K-3-14



July 13, 2015 K-3-15



July 13, 2015 K-3-16



 
 
 
 

City Manager’s Report Agenda Item Cover 

____________________________________________________________________ 
 
MEETING DATE:   July 13, 2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Liquor License for Private Kitchen 
 8106 Olive Boulevard 
 
AGENDA SECTION:  City Manager’s Report 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :  Yes 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:  Private Kitchen has applied for a liquor 
license: Intoxicating Liquor of All Kinds By the Package, Malt Liquor not in excess 
of 5% beer and 14% wine by the drink and retail. The applicant/managing officer 
is Lawrence Chen. 
 

• A background check by the Police Department revealed no disqualifying 
information. 

• Department approval was granted from Community Development, with no 
additional comments. 

• Recommendations from University City citizens are included. 
• A current Certificate of No Sales Tax Due issued by the Missouri 

Department of Revenue was received relative to the business. 
• 2014 real estate tax record for the applicant indicate payment of taxes. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   Background Check 

Department Approvals 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 

July 13, 2015 K-4-1



July 13, 2015 K-4-2



July 13, 2015 K-4-3



July 13, 2015 K-4-4



July 13, 2015 K-4-5



July 13, 2015 K-4-6



July 13, 2015 K-4-7



July 13, 2015 K-4-8



July 13, 2015 K-4-9



July 13, 2015 K-4-10



July 13, 2015 K-4-11



July 13, 2015 K-4-12



July 13, 2015 K-4-13



July 13, 2015 K-4-14



July 13, 2015 K-4-15



July 13, 2015 K-4-16



July 13, 2015 K-4-17



July 13, 2015 K-4-18



July 13, 2015 K-4-19



July 13, 2015 K-4-20



                   
  
 
 
                       Council Agenda Item Cover  

_______________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                            
 
MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2015                        
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:    Website Redesign and Development  
       
AGENDA SECTION:   City Manager’s Report 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:   The objective is to have the City’s website redesigned to 
work more efficiently and to have a fresh updated look.  The City’s current website 
was first launched in 2006, there are many content contributors therefore some 
content is extraneous and redundant.  As technology changes so does designs of 
websites.  The City’s website needs to be refreshed to keep up with technology in 
providing a more user friendly site.  
 
In April 2015, the City issued an RFQ seeking vendors to update its website, to 
enhance the user experience, simplify content management, and provide better 
information and customer service to its community, while meeting the high standards 
for design, quality and visual appeal. 
 
Four (4) companies submitted proposals: 
 

  
  
  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that CivicPlus with an estimated cost of 
$25,300 annually be awarded the website redesign bid. 
 
ATTACHMENT: RFQ Website Redesign and Development 
   CivicPlus Proposal 

Company One Time

Annual Support 
for three (3) 

years
Total

CivicLife 37,500$            6,500$              44,000$         

CivicPlus 16,200              9,100                25,300           
Revize 25,500              3,300                28,800           

Vision Internet 24,000              7,100                31,100           

July 13, 2015 K-5-1



 

 

City of University City 

 

Request for Qualifications 
 

Website Redesign and Development 

 

 
 

Submission Due Date:  April 10, 2015 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

July 13, 2015 K-5-2



Table of Contents 
Overview ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Situational Analysis ................................................................................................................................... 3 

Background ................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Vendor Qualifications ................................................................................................................................ 3 

1. Introduction ........................................................................................................................................ 4 

2. City of University City’s Profile ........................................................................................................ 4 

3. Project Team Roles .......................................................................................................................... 4 

4.  Municipal Website Design Experience ......................................................................................... 4 

5. Project Development Approach ...................................................................................................... 4 

6. Support and Maintenance (describe all available) ....................................................................... 4 

7. Integrated Content Management System (CMS) Components and Tools .............................. 4 

8. Description of Features and Functionality Included with the CMS ............................................ 7 

9. Project Pricing Estimate/Cost for Services Outlined ................................................................... 7 

10. Hosting and Security (describe all available) ............................................................................. 8 

11. Guarantees/Warranties .................................................................................................................. 8 

12. Conclusion ....................................................................................................................................... 8 

13. Any additional information (not required) .................................................................................... 8 

Deliverables................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Other Submittal Requirements ................................................................................................................ 9 

Evaluation Criteria ..................................................................................................................................... 9 

Selection Process...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Schedule ...................................................................................................................................................10 

Inquiries ....................................................................................................................................................10 

 

July 13, 2015 K-5-3



Overview 
The City of University City is seeking to update its website to enhance the user experience, 
simplify content management, and provide better information and customer service to its 
community, while meeting high standards for design quality and visual appeal.  
 
Effective websites provide interactive content that keeps users engaged and coming back. 
Effective websites also must ensure that content sought is easily found and that navigation 
remains user friendly. In University City, the management of online content has been 
decentralized to some extent, with the assistance of a handful of “power users.” The City would 
like to more fully decentralize content management to multiple content managers in each City 
department under the oversight of the City Clerk and City Manager.  
 
The City of University City seeks the assistance of a company that can accomplish all of the 
functionality identified in this RFQ but has the flexibility of providing this functionality over time, if 
needed due to budgetary constraints. The City also seeks a company that has the capability of 
integrating additional features that may be needed in the future.  

Situational Analysis 
The City of University City is seeking to enter into a professional services agreement with a 
qualified vendor to design and implement a new City website based on the above strategy. The 
City's website URL is currently www. ucitymo.org but is seeking to transition to a new URL upon 
the launch of a new website – or – and will continue to use this URL upon the launch of a new 
website.  
 
The City is actively seeking a qualified web vendor with extensive municipal experience to 
replace the existing website. The City's emphasis is on incorporating extensive content 
management tools and database driven architecture while providing a user-friendly and 
intuitive site structure and an interface that is both attractive and ADA compliant. 

Background 
The City of University City is located on the western boundary of the City of St. Louis, Missouri.  
It ranks third and sixth with respect to total population and assessed valuation in St. Louis 
County.  The City was founded and incorporated in 1906. 
 
The form of government established by Charter is the Council-Manager plan.  The City Council 
is the legislative and governing body of the City.  It consists of six Council members and the 
Mayor, all of whom are elected by the residents of the City. The City Council and Mayor appoint 
the City Manager and City Clerk.  The City Manager directly supervises all City government 
agencies and departments. 
 
The City has a population of approximately 35,400 with 18,000 housing units.  The City’s 
approximately 260 full-time, 40 part-time and nearly 200 seasonal employees provide an array 
of services including police, fire protection, emergency medical services, code enforcement and 
business licensing services, and public works and parks and recreational facilities including a 
pool, fitness facility and golf course. 

Vendor Qualifications 
The intent of this RFQ is to enable the City of University City to evaluate vendor experience, 
qualifications and capabilities for developing and implementing a new University City website. 

July 13, 2015 K-5-4



The desired qualifications are outlined below. Responders are to submit a written narrative 
corresponding to each of the numbered items: 
 
1. Introduction 

A. Company Overview and Summary 

2. Company Profile  
A. Company History 
B. Contact Information 
C. Office location(s) (Include business address)  
D. Demonstrated company financial stability  

3.   Project Team Roles  
A. Name, title, role (e.g., project management, training, design) 
B. Education, years of experience  

4.  Municipal Website Design Experience  
A. References (minimum three references, including all contact information below)  

1. Client name  
2. Website URL  
3. Contract duration 
4. Client contact person and title 
5. Telephone number (s) 
6. Email address 

B. Any municipal award winning websites designed by vendor (please list city name and 
website URL) 

C. Design portfolio (minimum of three screenshots with URLs) 
D. If no previous experience with municipal governments, please explain relevant 

website experience (please list client URLs)  

5. Project Development Approach 
A. Average timeline  
B. Outline all project phases and the City’s role 
C. Explain the design process, if not included in the project phases 
D. Meets U.S. Federal Government ADA requirements, if not included in the project 

phases  
E. Training, if not included in the project phases 
F. Post website go live website communication (award entries, annual website review, 

etc.) 

6. Support and Maintenance (describe all available)   
A. System ownership 
B. Ongoing training opportunities 
C. Availability of robust self-service documentation and technical support (videos and 

training manuals, etc.) 
D. Continued communication post website go live with consultants and support staff 
E. How the City can share ideas and opinions  
F. Normal support hours and emergency support hours 
G. Software updates and site maintenance 
H. Software licensing (if any) 

7. Integrated Content Management System (CMS) Components and Tools  
The CMS listing in the Functionality Table below represents functional categories and is not 
comprehensive; others may be recommended or added. The City's new website vendor 

July 13, 2015 K-5-5



must be able to provide the desired components shown. Possible budgetary constraints may 
require that this project be implemented in phases.  

 
Functionality Table 
 

Component/ 
Module Name 

Function Offered 
by 

Vendor 
(Yes/No) 

Vendor Comment 

Access GIS, Crime 
Stats, etc. 

Interface to existing 
systems and 
databases 

  

Agenda 
Management 

Upload, create and 
manage agendas 

  

Alerts & 
Emergency 
Notification 

Alerts posted on 
website and public 
notifications sent out 
through email, text 
message and social 
media 

  

Archive Center Store agendas, 
minutes, newsletters 
and other documents 

  

Automatic 
expirations 

Expiration dating   

Blog Comments can be 
moderated by City 
before being published 

  

Broken Links 
Finder 

Site visitors can enter 
comments concerning 
how they accessed the 
page 

  

Browser Based 
Administration 

Update, delete and 
create template based 
web pages 

  

Calendar Update/publish 
calendars by both 
department, city wide 

  

Citizen Sourcing 
Tool 

Encourages citizen 
idea submission, 
engaging discussions, 
voting, etc. 

  

Departmental 
Home Pages 

Dynamic content    

Directories, Listing 
for Staff and 
Businesses  

Dynamic content   

Document Center Upload/download 
capability, back-end 
ability to search within 

  

E-Notifications Electronic 
subscription, 

  

July 13, 2015 K-5-6



scheduled 
notifications, SMS 
subscribers  

Event Registration Online 
reservation/payment 

  

Facility 
Management 

Reservations and/or 
listing 

  

Forward To a 
Friend 

E-Mail extension   

Frequently Asked 
Questions 

Dynamic content   

Intranet/Extranet User restricted pages   
LDAP Integration Optional, not required - 

Lightweight Directory 
Access Protocol 
(LDAP) integration 
should be an option 

  

Mobile App Optional, not required - 
Generic and/or custom 

  

Mobile Browsing  Website can be 
accessed from any 
mobile platform 

  

Multi-Lingual 
Support 

Dynamic content   

News & 
Announcements 

Dynamic content   

News Releases Online publishing   
Newsletters/E-Zine Subscription and 

online publishing 
  

Online Forms Forms/publishing/track
ing 

  

Online Job 
Postings and 
Application 

Applicants can also 
create an online 
profile, fill out 
application and attach  
additional documents 

  

Online Payments Secure online 
transaction by 
department 

  

Parks & Recreation 
Activities 

Enroll in classes 
online, ability to create 
custom enrollment 
forms, link to e-
payment module 

  

Photo Center Display community 
photos in a central 
location on website 

  

Postcard Visitors can email 
virtual picture 
postcards 

  

Printable Pages Print-friendly function   
Real Estate Properties –   

July 13, 2015 K-5-7



Management commercial or 
residential – can be 
organized by and 
searched  

Request Tracking Citizens can submit 
request  

  

RFP/RFQ/Bid 
Posting 

Dynamic content   

Rotating 
Photos/Banners 

Dynamic image 
display 

  

RSS Feeds out Registration by 
Department 

  

Quick Links Links can be placed 
directly on the pages  

  

Site Search Internal site search 
engine, site search log 

  

Site Statistics Analytics and site audit 
reports 

  

Sitemap & 
Breadcrumbs 

Dynamic   

Social Media 
Interface 

Facebook and Twitter 
feeds 

  

Spotlight Ability to highlight 
important text on one 
or more pages 

  

Survey/Polling 
Capability 

Poll/question/answer 
tracking 

  

Unique 
Department Home 
Page 

Optional, not required - 
ability to for 
departments, 
associated 
organizations to have 
a unique separate 
design and URL  

  

Video Hosting With live streaming 
video capabilities 

  

Website Visitor 
Profile 

Visitors can pick and 
choose the information 
that automatically 
becomes fed to their 
profile upon site login 

  

Other    

8. Description of Features and Functionality Included with the CMS  
       At minimum include: 

A. Description of page creation 
B. Page content template information 
C. Content scheduling and versioning information 
D. The different back-end user permission levels 

9. Project Pricing Estimate/Cost for Services Outlined  
        Specify amounts of items below: 

July 13, 2015 K-5-8



A. Days/hours of training, number of employees to be trained, on-site or webinar 
B. Amount of content migration (entire website or a specific number of pages) 

 
Also, list an optional enhancements and consulting packages with deliverables and associated 
fees. 

10. Hosting and Security (describe all available)  
A. Site hosting 
B. Appropriate redundancy and scalability to avoid unexpected outages and to 

accommodate periodic maintenance, usage growth and sudden usage surges 
C. Other  

11. Guarantees/Warranties 
List any guarantees or warranties offered the company offers to clients.    

12. Conclusion 

13. Any additional information (not required)  

July 13, 2015 K-5-9



Deliverables  
 
This section identifies the deliverables associated with this RFQ:  
 

1. Under Vendor Qualifications section, complete and return items 1-10.  
2. Include any additional information you feel is relevant.  

Other Submittal Requirements  
 
The deadline for RFQ responses is Friday, April 10, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. Submit one original and 
two hard copies of the RFQ response to the City of University City, 6801 Delmar Blvd., 
University City, MO  63130.   All responses must be addressed to the attention of Tina 
Charumilind, Director of Finance and marked on the outside "City of University City Website 
Design & Development RFQ."  
 
Submittals that are not received on or before the specified deadline will not be accepted (no 
exceptions). The City reserves the right to request follow-up information or clarification from 
vendors in consideration.  
 
The City also reserves the right to reject any or all submittals, to compare the relative merits of 
the respective responses, and to choose a vendor, which in the opinion of the City, will best 
serve the interests of the City.  
 
Each response to this RFQ shall be done at the sole cost and expense of each proposing 
vendor and with the express understanding that no claims against the City for reimbursement 
will be accepted.  

Evaluation Criteria  
 
Responses to this RFQ will help the City identify the most qualified web vendor and will be 
indicative of the level of the firm's commitment. The City will evaluate the qualifications, 
references, overall fit with the City of University City, as well as the pricing range/cost to 
determine the most qualified web vendor.  

Selection Process  
 
The selection process will involve the following steps:  
Step 1:  A City review team will evaluate vendor submittals. The initial review will 

determine conformance to submission requirements and whether responses 
meet minimum criteria established. Review will include the vendor's acceptance 
of RFQ terms and completeness of submissions.  

Step 2:  Interview of most qualified applicants.  
Step 3:  Review team will check references given.  
Step 4:  The City will enter into negotiations leading to a professional services agreement.

July 13, 2015 K-5-10



Schedule  
 
The approximate RFQ schedule is summarized below:  
 

• Issuance of RFP: March 20, 2015  
• Vendor submittals due: April 10, 2015 at City Hall via email, mail or personal delivery  
• Vendor interviews and reference checks: April 30, 2015  
• Vendor approval, enter negotiations, execute a professional services agreement: May 

2015  
 

Inquiries  
 
Inquiries about this request for qualifications must be in writing and directed to:  
 
Tina Charumilind 
Director of Finance 
City of University City  
6801 Delmar Blvd. 
University City, MO  63130 
Phone: (314) 505-8547  
E-mail: tcharumilind@ucitymo.org 

July 13, 2015 K-5-11



July 13, 2015 K-5-12



July 13, 2015 K-5-13



July 13, 2015 K-5-14



July 13, 2015 K-5-15



July 13, 2015 K-5-16



July 13, 2015 K-5-17



July 13, 2015 K-5-18



July 13, 2015 K-5-19



July 13, 2015 K-5-20



July 13, 2015 K-5-21



July 13, 2015 K-5-22



July 13, 2015 K-5-23



July 13, 2015 K-5-24



July 13, 2015 K-5-25



July 13, 2015 K-5-26



July 13, 2015 K-5-27



July 13, 2015 K-5-28



July 13, 2015 K-5-29



July 13, 2015 K-5-30



July 13, 2015 K-5-31



July 13, 2015 K-5-32



July 13, 2015 K-5-33



July 13, 2015 K-5-34



July 13, 2015 K-5-35



July 13, 2015 K-5-36



July 13, 2015 K-5-37



July 13, 2015 K-5-38



July 13, 2015 K-5-39



July 13, 2015 K-5-40



July 13, 2015 K-5-41



July 13, 2015 K-5-42



July 13, 2015 K-5-43



July 13, 2015 K-5-44



July 13, 2015 K-5-45



July 13, 2015 K-5-46



July 13, 2015 K-5-47



July 13, 2015 K-5-48



July 13, 2015 K-5-49



July 13, 2015 K-5-50



                   
  
 
 
                       Council Agenda Item Cover  

_______________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                            
 
MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2015                        
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:    Network Disaster Recovery  
       
AGENDA SECTION:   City Manager’s Report 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:   The objective is to have a Unitrends Backup 
Appliance, or its equivalent, onsite at one of the City’s remote locations for 
Disaster Recovery.   
 
Earlier this month, the City issued an RFQ seeking a company to provide the 
following: 

• A Unitrends recovery 824 backup appliance and three (3) year support 
• Unitrends enterprise backup with three (3) year platinum support (24/7 US 

based technical assistance and software upgrades)  
 
Three (3) companies submitted proposals:   
 

 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that Alliance Technology with an 
estimated cost of $66,500 be awarded for the Network Disaster Recovery 
Solution 
 
ATTACHMENT: RFQ Network Disaster Recovery Solution 
   Alliance Technology Quote 

Item
Alliance 

Technology Unitrends
Worldwide 
Technology

1    Unitrends RC824S-3 with three year support 53,898$            76,298$            71,219$         

2    Unitrends Enterprise Backup with
    three year support (9 units) 8,400                47,016              43,910           

3    RC824 Install 4,199                5,099                -                 

Total 66,497$            128,413$          115,129$       

July 13, 2015 K-6-1



 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT-PURCHASING OFFICE 
6801 DELMAR BLVD. 

UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130 

Phone: 314-862-6767 
Fax: 314-863-0921 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION 

NETWORK DISASTER RECOVERY 

SOLUTION 
 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSAL MUST BE SUBMITTED BY 

5:00 P.M., ON JULY 10, 2015 
RESPONSES RECEIVED AFTER THE DUE DATE 

AND TIME WILL NOT BE EVALUATED 
 

 

 

ISSUE DATE: JULY 6, 2015 

July 13, 2015 K-6-2



 

2 

 

 

 

 

1. Community Profile 
 

The City of University City is a 100 year-old inner ring suburb abutting the City of St. Louis.  It has 
a population of approximately 35,000 and is surrounded by established municipalities.  It is near 
major transportation corridors such as I-64, I-170, and I-70.  The City offers a variety of services 
such as police, fire and emergency management services, community development, public works, 
refuse collection and recreation services. The area is substantially developed and is predominately 
residential. 

 
The City has a charter which governs it operations. The form of government outlined in the charter 
is a Council – Manager Form of government, led by the Mayor and six Council members. The 
City Manager, as Chief Operating Office, is responsible for daily operations of the City. 

 
Municipal Organizational Structure 
Below is the organizational structure of the City including all departments and divisions. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

2. Scope of Work 
 

The City is requesting quotes for a Unitrends Backup Appliance, or its equivalent, to be placed at 
one of our remote locations for Disaster Recovery, which is connected by a 1 GB link. We are 
working on plans for upgrading the link to 10 GB.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY MANAGER 

GENERAL 
 

FINANCE POLICE FIRE PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMUNITY 

 

CITY MANAGER'S 
OFFICE 

MUNICIPAL COURT 
Information 
Technology 

ADMINISTRATION 
& ENGINEERING 

 

HUMAN 
 

STREET AND PARK 
MAINTENANCE 

INSPECTION 
SERVICES 

FLEET 
FACILTIES 

 

SOLID WASTE 
COLLECTION 

RECREATION 

July 13, 2015 K-6-3



 

3 

 

 

3. Itemized Form 

 
ITEM 
# DESCRIPTION 

PRODUCT 
# QTY UNIT COST COST 

1 Unitrends RC824S w/ 3 Year Support RC824S-3 1   

2 Unitrends Enterprise Backup w/ 3 Year 
Support 

1-UEB-
PPCREC-V-
1TB-3 

1  
 

       TOTAL  
 

Item #1 Unitrends Recovery 824 Backup Appliance and 3 year support:  
 

This is a 2U form factor appliance with one 256 GB SSD Cache drive and total ten disk drives 
(two 1TB internal plus eight 4TB externally accessible) in staged RAID-1/RAID-6 
configuration that supports on premise, off-premise, or cross-replication data protection. 
Includes Three Year Support (24/7 US based technical assistance, Software Upgrades, and next 
business day shipment warranty replacement and Next Gen same model appliance upgrade with 
first renewal). Nextup 2015 
 
 Item #2 Unitrends Enterprise Backup 

 

1 TB replicated capacity and Three year platinum support (24/7 US based technical assistance 
and software upgrades).  

 
PLEASE NOTE: 

 

  All documentation for approved equivalent device will be required at time of submission. 
   
4. Selection Criteria 

The successful company will be chosen by the Information Technology committee. It is expected 
that a successful company will be chosen within one (1) week of the receipt of quotes.  
 

5. Quote Submission 

All technical communication about this proposal must be directed to Michael Carlin, 
Information Technology Coordinator either by e-mail at mcarlin@ucitymo.org or by phone at 
(314) 505-8616. The company will name a representative to communicate with the City 
who must be authorized to negotiate a contract in the company’s name. 

 
Submission Information 
Three (3) complete copies of the quote must be received no later than July 10, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 
to the following address: 

 
Tina Charumilind, Purchasing Agent 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO  63130 
RFQ: Network DR Solution 
 
 
 
 
 

July 13, 2015 K-6-4

mailto:mcarlin@ucitymo.org


 

4 

 

 

 
6. Other Provisions 

 

Consultant Cost 
The City shall not be liable for any cost incurred by the company in preparing or submitting 
a quote to the City. Proposals should be prepared simply and economically, providing a 
straightforward, concise description of the vendor’s capabilities to satisfy the requirements as 
stated above. 

 
Term of Contract and Termination 
The term of this contract shall be for three years. Either party may terminate the contract with 
30 days written notice. 

 
Project Responsibilities 
The City will be responsible for providing meeting rooms, coordinating access to necessary staff 
and providing responses to the company’s request for information in a timely manner.  

 
Confidentiality 
The Company agrees that it will not permit the disclosure or duplication of any information 
received from the City unless such disclosure or duplication is specifically authorized in writing 
by the City, and only to the limits of federal or state laws. 

 
The City agrees that it will not disclose or duplicate any information designated in advance by 
the Company as “Confidential/Proprietary” information to any person (other than City 
personnel who must have access to such information) unless such duplication, use or 
disclosure is specifically authorized in writing by the Company or is required by law. The 
term “Confidential/Proprietary” does not include ideas, techniques, or concepts that are in the 
public domain. 

 
Indemnification 
Company shall agree to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, their officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers from any and all claims, actions, judgments, losses, cost 
(including personnel related costs, reasonable attorney’s fees and all other claim related 
expenses) and damages whatsoever, including but not limited to claims made upon the City 
arising by reason of accident, injury,  or  death  to  any  person,  to  Company or  to  
Company’s  agents,  employees  and  all subcontractors or by reason of injury to property 
arising out of or in connection with work performed under the contract, except upon a finding of 
a tier of fact that such loss was caused by the sole negligence of the City. This promise of 
indemnity shall specifically apply in the case of injuries to Consultant or its employees. 

 
  Independent Contractor 
  The parties intend that an independent contractor-client relationship will be created by their    
relationship. The City is interested only in the results to be achieved, and conduct and control of the 
work will lie solely with the Consultant. Consultant is not to be considered an agent or employee of 
the City for any purpose, and the Consultant or its employees are not entitled to any of the benefits 
that the City provides for its employees. Consultant understands the City may not use the 
Consultant’s services exclusively. The Consultant is also free to contract for similar services to be 
performed for other parties while under contract with the City. Consultant will be solely and 
entirely responsible for his or her acts and the acts of Consultant’s agents, employees and all 
subcontractors during the performance of the contract. 

 
Proposal Price Guarantee 
The City is planning to award the contract immediately upon proposal approval, although 
Consultants should provide a guarantee of proposal prices for 60 days. 

July 13, 2015 K-6-5



 

5 

 

 

 
Payment Schedule 
Upon reaching agreement with the Company for the pricing of work, the City shall pay the 
Company after services are rendered by submission of a detailed invoice for work performed. 

 
Proposal as Part of the Contract 
This RFQ and the selected proposal become a part of any contract that results from this RFQ 
process. 

 
Proposal Rejection 
The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or parts of proposals, or to waive any 
informality or irregularity as deemed in the best interest of the City. 

July 13, 2015 K-6-6



July 13, 2015 K-6-7



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  July 8, 2015         

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 7300 block of Forsyth Blvd Parking Restrictions – South 

side AGENDA SECTION:   Unfinished Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:    

The Traffic Commission reviewed two (2) petitions to restrict parking on the south side of 
the 7300 block of Forsyth Boulevard, for a distance 290 feet, starting 60 feet east of 7310 
Forsyth driveway entrance and ending 60 feet west of 7320 Forsyth driveway entrance.   

The petitions submitted were: 

• Petition #1 - Implement a “15 – minute” parking restriction
• Petition #2 - Implement an “At all times” parking restriction

Both petitions were sign by more than 75% of the property owners affected by the change, 
on a boundary set by the Traffic Commission, which included property owners at 7310, 
7318, 7320 Forsyth.  The nature of both petitions related to the lack of visibility when 
vehicles exit the parking garages on the south side of Forsyth Blvd, due to parallel parked 
vehicles in close proximity to the driveways. 

At the May 2015 Traffic Commission meeting, the Traffic Commissioners reviewed the 
petitions submitted and decided to recommend approval of petition #2, in order to create a 
more visible access to Forsyth Blvd residents, increase safety at all times, and to enhance 
enforceability of a parking restriction.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of Petition #2; amending the University City Traffic Code, Table 
III-E, Parking Prohibited On Certain Streets Al All Times. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- Staff Report and Petition#1 and Petition #2 
- Bill amending the Table III-E of the Traffic Code. 
- Draft Traffic Commission minutes May 13, 2015. 

July 13, 2015 L-1-1



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: May 13, 2015 
APPLICANT:   Jim Marchbank and Hal Colton 
Location:  7300 block of Forsyth Blvd (South side only) 
Request:  Two Petitions submitted 
Attachments:  Petition #1 - 15-minute Parking Restriction 

Petition #2 - At all times Parking Restriction  
 
Existing Conditions: 
 

7300 block of Forsyth Blvd – South side 

 
 

At the April 8, 2015 Traffic Commission meeting, the existing parking concern on the south 
side of the 7300 block of Forsyth Blvd was presented and discussed.  The residents present 
provided the two preferred options from all options considered and surveyed. The residents 
decided to submit two petitions as follows: 
 

1. Implement a “15 – minute” parking restriction on each side of driveways at 7310 and 
7320 Forsyth Blvd, for a distance of 60 feet or 3 parking spaces  

2. Implement an “At all times” parking restriction on each side of driveways at 7310 and 
7320 Forsyth Blvd, for a distance of 60 feet or 3 parking spaces.   

  
Both petitions were signed by 75% of more of the property owners affected by the 
change, on a boundary set by the Traffic Commission, which included property owners at 
7310, 7318, 7320 Forsyth.   

 
 
 
N 

7320 
Forsyth 7310 

Forsyth 

Petition 
Area 

7318 
Forsyth 

July 13, 2015 L-1-2

http://www.ucitymo.org/


Please note that property owner at 7318 Forsyth did not have a preference and decided not 
to sign the petition. 

 
University City Police Department strongly recommends the approval of Petition #2, due to 
the difficulty to enforce a 15 minute restriction.   
 
No parking at all-time would alleviate completely the safety concern, and will create a more 
visible access to Forsyth Blvd at all times.  
 
The 15-minute parking will still allow parking, which will potentially block the view of exiting 
vehicles at both accesses, and will defeat the purpose of this request.   
  
Request: 
 
Evaluate both petitions and recommend approval to one of the petitions.   
 
Conclusion/Recommendation: 
 
Based on the safety concerns and the input provided by the Police Department, it is 
recommended that Petition #2 is forwarded to Council for approval.  
 
 
 

July 13, 2015 L-1-3

http://www.ucitymo.org/


July 13, 2015 L-1-4

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-5

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-6



July 13, 2015 L-1-7



July 13, 2015 L-1-8

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-9

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-10

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-11

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-12

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-13

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-14

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #1 - 15-Minutes Parking only



July 13, 2015 L-1-15

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-16

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-17



July 13, 2015 L-1-18



July 13, 2015 L-1-19

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-20

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-21

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-22

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-23

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-24

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-25

agutierrez
Text Box
Petition #2 - No Parking at all times



July 13, 2015 L-1-26



July 13, 2015 L-1-27



July 13, 2015 L-1-28



July 13, 2015 L-1-29



July 13, 2015 L-1-30



July 13, 2015 L-1-31



July 13, 2015 L-1-32



July 13, 2015 L-1-33



July 13, 2015 L-1-34



July 13, 2015 L-1-35



July 13, 2015 L-1-36



July 13, 2015 L-1-37



Traffic Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

Traffic Commission Minutes – May 13, 2015 Page 1 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
May 13, 2015 

 
At the Traffic Commission meeting of University City held in the Heman Park 
Community Center, on Wednesday, May 13, 2015, Chairwoman Carol Wofsey called 
the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  In addition to Chairwoman Wofsey, the following 
members of the commission were present: 
 

• Curtis Tunstall  
• Robert Warbin 
• Jeff Hales 
• Jackie Womack 
• Eva Creer 

 
Also in attendance: 

• Councilmember Stephen Kraft 
• City Engineer, Sinan Alpaslan P.E. 
• Public Works and Parks Liaison, Angelica Gutierrez 

 
Members not present: 

• Mark Barnes (excused) 
• Police Department Representative P.O. Shaun Margul (excused) 

 
 
1. Approval of Agenda 
 
Two amendments to the agenda: 

- Mr. Hales made a motion to move the “Council Liaison report” before the “Approval 
of the minutes”. Motion was seconded by Mr. Tunstall and unanimously approved. 

- Mr. Hales made a motion to move the “By-Laws discussion/vote” after the Action 
item called “7300 block of Forsyth Boulevard parking petitions”. Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Womack and was unanimously approved. 
 

2. Council Liaison Report 
 
None 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
A. February 11, 2015 minutes drafted by Staff 

No vote on this item 
B. February 11, 2015 minutes amended by Commissioner Hales 

Mr. Hales made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Womack.   

Roll call vote was: 
July 13, 2015 L-1-38



Traffic Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

Traffic Commission Minutes – May 13, 2015 Page 2 

Ayes: Mrs. Wofsey, Mr. Tunstall, Mr. Womack, Mr. Hales, Mrs. Creer  

Nays: Mr. Warbin. 

Motion passed. 

C. April 8, 2015 minutes drafted by Staff 
 
Mr. Hales moved to postpone the approval of the February 2015 minutes to next 
meeting, seconded by Mr. Tunstall and unanimously approved. 

 

4. Agenda items 
 

A. 7300 block of Forsyth Boulevard parking petitions  
 
Mrs. Gutierrez presented the two petitions from residents of the south side of the 7300 
block of Forsyth Blvd. (7310-7318-7320 Forsyth) to restrict parking along this block of 
Forsyth Blvd.   
 
Petitions: 

1. Implement a “15 – minute” parking restriction on each side of driveways at 7310 and 
7320 Forsyth Blvd, for a distance of 60 feet or 3 parking spaces  

2. Implement an “At all times” parking restriction on each side of driveways at 7310 and 
7320 Forsyth Blvd, for a distance of 60 feet or 3 parking spaces.   

 
The petition preferred by the residents is to restrict parking for 15 minutes, to accommodate 
deliveries, and any short term parking needs. 
 
Due to the importance of the safety concerns and the input provided by the Police 
Department, it is recommended that Petition to restrict parking at all times for 60 feet on 
each side of the driveway entrances of both 7310 and 7320 Forsyth Blvd, is forwarded to 
Council for approval.  
 
Hal Colton and Jim Marchbank, both Presidents from the Condominium Associations from 
7310 and 7320 Forsyth Blvd respectively, expressed that they respected the 
recommendation from staff and any action will improve existing conditions.  It was 
discussed that trash pick-up services are exempt of any parking restriction, and moving 
trucks could request permission to temporarily park on street when needed. Commercial 
parking from businesses location around Lindell Blvd is not expected to be affected by this 
change.  Parking is provided in front of the businesses and in the small surface lot at the 
corner of Forsyth Blvd and Lindell Blvd. 
 
Mr. Tunstall moved to approve the petition #2.  Mrs. Creer seconded the motion and was 
unanimously approved. 
 
 
July 13, 2015 L-1-39



Traffic Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

Traffic Commission Minutes – May 13, 2015 Page 3 

5. By-Laws Discussion 
 

The discussion about the amendments made by Commissioner Hales to the By-Laws 
included the following points: 
 

• Add a Vice Chairperson  
• Under Informational Role, changed “Secretary” to “Staff Member” 
• Add provisions to the Secretary’s Role 
• Meeting Audio recording requirement 

 
Vote to amend the By-Laws was postponed until further review is completed to the 
document by all the Commissioners. 
 
Mr. Hales made a motion to postpone consideration of the proposed changes to the By-
Laws until next meeting.  Motion seconded by Mrs. Creer and unanimously approved.    
 
6. Adjournment. 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm 
 
Minutes prepared by Angelica Gutierrez, Public Works and Parks Department  
 

July 13, 2015 L-1-40



INTRODUCED BY:      DATE:  June 22, 2015 
 
 
BILL NO.   9265      ORDINANCE NO.___________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III, TABLE III-E 
OF THE TRAFFIC CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC 
REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Schedule III, Table III-E of the Traffic Code of the University City Municipal 
Code is amended as provided herein. Language to be deleted from the Code is 
represented as stricken through; language to be added to the Code is emphasized. This 
Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so designated; any 
language or provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is represented by an 
ellipsis and remains in full force and effect.  
 
Section 2. Schedule III of the Traffic Code of the University City Municipal Code is 
hereby amended to add a parking restrictions on the south side of Forsyth Boulevard, 
which the City had designated as a place where parking of vehicles is prohibited at all 
times.  Such portion of “Schedule III” of the Traffic Code shall be amended as follows:   
 

Traffic Schedule 

Schedule III: Parking Restrictions 

 
 
Table III-E Parking Prohibited On Certain Streets At All Times 
 
The following streets or parts of streets are designated as places where the parking of 
vehicles is prohibited at all times: 
… 
Forsyth Boulevard: 
 South side thereof from a point ninety-five (95) feet west of the western curb line of 
Manhattan Avenue to a point two hundred and ninety (290) feet westwardly. 
South side thereof from a point one hundred twenty-six (126) feet east of Bland Drive 
on the east to the western City limits on the west.  
 
North side thereof from the west line of Lindell Avenue to the western City limits to the 
west, except for a distance of one hundred forty-four (144) feet starting at seventy-five 
(75) feet from the west line of Lindell Avenue to the west. 
  
  

July 13, 2015 L-1-41

http://ecode360.com/28296920%2328301955


* * * 
Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or 
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised 
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 
 
Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 
 
      
 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2015 
 
 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

July 13, 2015 L-1-42



        Council Agenda Item Cover  
__________________________________________________________________    

MEETING DATE:  July 8, 2015     

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:   An Ordinance Fixing the Compensation to be paid to City 
Officials and Employees as enumerated herein from and 
after July 1, 2015, and repealing Ordinance No. 6988  

AGENDA SECTION:  Unfinished Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    No 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:   This ordinance provides for a 2.0% cost of living adjustment 
(COLA) for full time job classifications. To better compensate for an increase in 
responsibilities and ensure fair and equitable pay, some classifications/titles were reclassified 
as follows: 

Planner – reclassified to Planning and Zoning Administrator
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor – reclassified to Facilities Manager 
Information Technology Manager – reclassified to Information Technology 

Coordinator 

In Section 5, item F, Paramedic Fire Captains shall receive longevity pay for ten (10) years 
consecutive City service, and item G, Paramedic Firefighters and Paramedic Fire Captains 
shall receive longevity pay for twenty (20) years consecutive City service. 

Schedule D includes City Manager’s compensation. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval.  

July 13, 2015 L-2-1



INTRODUCED BY: DATE:     June 22, 2015 
 
BILL NO.      9266 ORDINANCE NO:      
 
 

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID TO 
CITY OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES AS ENUMERATED HEREIN 
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 
NO 6988. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  From and after its passage, initially payable July 1, 2015, City employees 
within the classified service of the City, hereinafter designated, shall receive as compensation for 
their services such amounts as may be fixed by the City Manager in accordance with Schedule A 
(Pay Grade), included herein, with a salary not less than the lowest amount and not greater than the 
highest amount set forth in Schedule B (Classification and Grade), and shall additionally receive as 
compensation for their services such benefits generally provided in the Administrative Regulations, 
and Civil Service Rules now in effect, all of which are hereby adopted, approved, and incorporated 
herein by this reference, and the City Manager is further authorized and directed to effect the 
inclusion of these benefits in the City’s Administrative Regulations in the manner provided by law. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                    
 

July 13, 2015 L-2-2



 
 

Pay 
Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F

3 13.3161 13.9590 14.6202 15.3365 16.0283 16.8120
4 13.7692 14.4059 15.1161 15.8018 16.5671 17.3691
5 14.6202 15.3365 16.0283 16.8120 17.6140 18.5018
6 15.1161 15.8018 16.5671 17.3691 18.2446 19.1324

6A 15.3365 16.0283 16.8120 17.6140 18.5018 19.4017
7 16.2916 17.2222 18.0548 18.9303 19.8793 20.8099

7B 16.4508 17.3936 18.2324 19.1201 20.0752 21.0119
7C 16.7324 17.5405 18.4222 19.3160 20.2160 21.1895

8 17.1732 18.1528 19.0283 19.9466 20.9507 21.9303
8A 16.9712 17.7977 18.6671 19.5977 20.5160 21.4772

9 17.3691 18.2446 19.1324 20.0201 20.9813 21.9731
9B 17.6140 18.5018 19.4017 20.3140 21.2813 22.3037
9A 17.7548 18.6181 19.5426 20.4854 21.4282 22.4568
9C 17.7854 18.6854 19.5977 20.5099 21.4895 22.5241
9D 18.2875 19.3344 20.2650 21.2446 22.3099 23.3568
10 18.3916 19.2670 20.2344 21.1833 22.2058 23.2405

10A 19.3772 20.3078 21.3303 22.3221 23.3996 24.4894
11 18.9915 19.9466 20.8772 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486

11B 19.4813 20.4732 21.4037 22.4507 23.4915 24.8445
12 19.9466 20.8772 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486 25.1996

12D 20.1548 21.1221 22.1813 23.2160 24.3364 25.4690
12A 20.3997 21.3793 22.3956 23.4670 24.6057 26.0384
12B 20.6997 21.6915 22.7201 23.8098 24.9608 26.4180
12C 20.9017 21.8997 22.9405 24.0425 25.2057 26.6751

13 20.8772 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486 25.1996 26.3751
13A 21.3854 22.4201 23.4670 24.6364 25.8180 27.0179
13P 22.0099 23.0690 24.1466 25.3588 26.5710 27.8139

14 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486 25.1996 26.3751 27.6669
14A 22.5241 23.5772 24.7588 25.9404 27.1526 28.4812
14P 23.4486 24.5445 26.0139 27.2567 28.5240 29.9567

15 22.7690 23.8894 25.0159 26.1731 27.4281 29.2893
16 23.6507 24.7649 25.9037 27.1526 28.4445 30.7710

16P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 30.7832 32.0750 33.7648
17 25.5547 26.7118 27.9669 29.2710 30.5934 31.9832

17A 25.3710 26.6384 27.9792 29.3751 30.8383 32.3811

SCHEDULE A - HOURLY BASE PAY STEPS

 
 

July 13, 2015 L-2-3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F

18 26.6812 27.9547 29.3444 30.6301 32.0383 33.5138
18A 26.7486 28.1628 29.6383 31.2056 32.8464 34.5668
18B 27.2996 28.6098 29.9628 31.3403 32.7852 34.2913
18P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 35.2892 36.8076 38.6810

19 27.4281 28.7322 30.0546 31.4383 32.8832 34.4260
20 29.3493 30.7501 32.2789 33.6932 35.2421 36.8652

20F 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 26.6541 27.9179 29.2780
20P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 39.8014 41.3994 43.5728

21 31.1199 32.8526 34.3586 36.3239 38.0504 39.4769
22 32.3566 33.9729 35.6750 37.4566 39.3300 41.2953

22A 33.3913 34.8974 36.5076 38.2463 40.0157 41.9749
22B 33.0546 34.8668 36.4403 38.4974 40.2973 41.7912

23 34.7137 36.3178 38.0443 39.8014 41.7545 42.8320
24 34.9219 36.0974 37.7810 39.6545 40.6953 43.7014

24F 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 41.8585 43.8667 46.3830
24P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 44.5891 46.6095 48.7156

25 36.0852 37.7810 39.6545 40.6953 43.7014 45.8136
25A 38.6321 40.5361 42.5381 44.6381 46.8483 49.1625
25F 0.0000 0.0000 46.6278 48.9115 51.2625 54.2134

26 37.7810 39.6545 40.6953 43.7014 45.8136 48.0788
27 44.0565 45.1952 48.4890 50.8094 53.2951 56.4359

27P 45.5564 47.7666 50.0870 52.5176 55.0706 57.7583
28 45.1768 47.4054 49.7502 53.7665 56.1726 57.7583

Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G
11A 17.0696 18.0153 18.6837 19.1754 19.7135 20.1758
11M 19.2217 20.2515 20.9576 21.4578 22.0169 22.5087
16M 23.4082 24.7070 25.5771 26.2286 26.9431 27.4055

SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)

July 13, 2015 L-2-4



 
SCHEDULE B - ANNUAL BASE PAY 

Title Pay Grade  Minimum Maximum 
Clerk Typist 

3 
27,698 34,969 

Parking Controller 
Police/Fire Cadet     
Custodian 

4 
28,640 36,128 

Laborer     

Laborer/Light Equipment Operator 6 31,441 39,795 

Advanced Clerk Typist 
6A 

31,900 40,356 
Court Clerk II     
Administrative Secretary 7 33,886 43,285 
Account Clerk II 7C 34,803 44,074 
Victim Service Advocate 8 35,720 45,615 
Equipment Operator 

8A 35,300 44,673 
Recreation Coordinator 

Executive Secretary to Dept. Director 9 36,128 45,704 

Print Shop Operator 9B 36,637 46,392 
General Maintenance Worker 

9A 36,930 46,710 Heavy Equipment Operator 
Tree Trimmer 
Senior Account Clerk 9C 36,994 46,850 
Dispatcher 9D 38,038 48,582 
Accounts Payable Specialist 

10 38,254 48,340 
Administrative Assistant 
Exec. Secretary to Chief 
Recreation Supervisor I 
Accountant 

11 39,502 50,021 
Community Service Specialist 
Engineering Service Specialist 
Inspector I 
Crew Leader 11B 40,521 51,677 
Court Administrator 

12 41,489 52,415 
Inspector II 
Senior Administrative Asst. 

Solid Waste Program Manager 

Supervisory Dispatcher 12D 41,922 52,976 
 

July 13, 2015 L-2-5



SCHEDULE B - (CONTINUED) 
Title Pay Grade  Minimum Maximum 
Project Manager 

12B 48,773 62,310 
Recreation Supervisor II 
Multi-Discipline Inspector 

12C 43,476 55,484 
Senior Program Manager/Analyst 
Mechanic 13 43,425 54,860 
Police Officer Trainee 13P 45,781 57,853 
Forestry Supervisor 

14 45,513 57,547 

Golf Maintenance Superintendent 
Golf Manager 
Lead Mechanic  
Administrative Analyst 
Senior Plans Examiner / Inspector 
Project Manager II      
Planning and Zonning Administrator 14A 46,850 59,241 
Manager of Economic Development       
Police Officer 14P 48,773 62,310 
Assistant Recreation Superintendent 

15 47,360 60,922 Human Resources Manager 
Fleet Manager 
Police Sergeant 16P 64,029 70,231 
Facilities Manager 

17 53,154 66,525 Financial Analyst 
Information Technology Coordinator 
Sanitation Superintendent 

18 55,497 69,709 
Street Superintendent 
Senior Public Works Manager   18B 56,783 71,326 

Police Lieutenant 18P 73,402 80,457 
Assistant Director of Finance 

20 61,047 76,680 
Deputy Dir of Recreation 
Battalion Chief 20F 77,617 85,257 
Police Captain 20P 82,787 90,631 
Asst. Dir. Of Pub. Works/City Engineer 

22 67,302 85,894 
Deputy Dir. /Building Commissioner 
Assistant Fire Chief 24F 87,066 96,477 
Deputy Police Chief 24P 92,745 101,328 

 
 

July 13, 2015 L-2-6



 
 

Section 2. From and after July 1, 2015, seasonal and part-time employees of the City 
may be employed at an hourly rate in accordance with the following Schedule C (hourly pay rates  

 for seasonal and part-time employees). 
 
 Schedule C 
 
 Hourly Rates for Seasonal and Part-Time Employees 
  

Title of Class 
Grade 
Code 

Step 
A 

Step 
B 

Step 
C 

Step 
D 

Step 
E 

Step 
F 

Step 
G 

Step 
H 

Rec. Spec. I                            
Youth Job Corps Worker 
Cashier                                   
Park Attendant 

P02      
P04     
P06                   

7.35 7.51 7.76 8.02 

Lifeguard P05         7.76 8.02 8.27 8.53 
Rec. Spec. II P07     

 
  8.07 8.33 8.58 8.84 

Assistant Pool Manager P11         
Pool Technician P09         7.35 7.56 7.81 8.07 
Rec. Spec. III P10         8.84 9.09 9.35 9.61 
Pool Mgr./Camp Mgr. P12         9.55 10.07 10.58 11.09 
Rec Program Leader P14   7.51 7.76 8.02         
Rec Program Supervisor P17   9.55 10.07 10.58         
PT Adv. Clerk Typist          
PT Inspector 

P13 
  

12.93 
            

Golf Shop Supervisor  11.00             
Parking Controller*               
Clerical Aide P15   7.56             
Labor Aide               
Traffic Escort P16   8.15             
PT Clerk Typist P18   8.15             
PT Court Clerk* P20   13.55             
PT Police Cadet P22   9.54             
Fire Cadet               
Admin Secretary P24 11.97 12.54 13.15           
Intern P25 7.84 8.92 9.99 11.07 13.50       
PT Custodian, Laborer P26 9.47 9.98 10.50 11.00 11.52       
PT Dispatcher* P27 16.29 17.21 18.04 18.93 19.87       

 
*These positions are permanent Part-time, the rates include 2% cost of living adjustment. 

 
 

July 13, 2015 L-2-7



Section 3. From and after May 23, 2011, initially payable May 27, 2011, City 
employees in the unclassified service of the City, except as otherwise noted, shall receive as full 
compensation for their services the amounts hereinafter set forth, or where a grade in salary is 
specified, such amounts as may be fixed by the City Manager within the specified grade.  Non-
executive and executive personnel in a grade shall be paid in accordance with Schedule A (Pay Step 
Schedule).  
 
 Schedule D 
 Pay Rates for the Unclassified Service, Part-Time, 
 Temporary or Special Grant Funded Positions 
 
Grade Code  Title of Position    Monthly Salary 
        (except as noted) 
 
S04 A   Judge of City Court (Substitute)  $159 per session 
S05 A   Judge of City Court   $1,741 - $1,829 - $1,922 - $2,050 
S06 A   Prosecuting Attorney (Substitute) $159 per session 
S07 A   Prosecuting Attorney   $2,577 - $2,735 - $2,892 - $3,065 
  

SCHEDULE D   ANNUAL BASE PAY 

Title Pay 
Grade Minimum Maximum 

City Manager S03 137,957 137,957 
Secretary to City Manager 10 38,254 48,340 
City Clerk 18B 56,783 71,326 
Director of Community 
Development 25A 80,355 102,258 

Fire Chief 25F 96,986 112,764 
Director of Finance 

27 91,638 117,388 Director of Public Works and 
Parks  
Police Chief 27P 94,757 120,138 

 
Section 4. From and after June 29, 1994, all full-time non-executive, non-administrative 

or non-professional employees shall be subject to the work week or work cycle and regulations 
relating to overtime work, except as noted.  A listing of executive, administrative, and 
professionally designated employees or positions shall be issued by the City Manager. 
 
1. Department directors shall not be paid overtime nor receive compensatory time for hours 

worked in excess of 40 per week. 
2. Department directors may grant compensatory time on a straight time basis to their 

designated executive, administrative, or professional employees for hours worked in excess 
of 40 per week.  Such employees are exempt from FLSA provisions. 
 

3. The normal work week for full-time office, field, maintenance, and police personnel, and for 

July 13, 2015 L-2-8



police and fire executive and administrative employees, is set at 40 hours per week. 
 
4. Hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, when authorized in advance by department 

directors, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, department 
directors in their discretion may grant compensatory time off also at the rate of time and 
one-half up to an accumulation allowable under FLSA provisions. 
 

5. The average work week of Battalion Chiefs shall be 56 hours.  They shall not be 
compensated for any hours in excess of 56 hours. 
 
Section 5.  
A. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned 

Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for five years 
consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their 
present classification in the following amounts, from the sixth (6th) year through the 
seventh (7th) year: 

 
In Pay Grade     Monthly Amount 
      16P  Police Sergeant  $63 
      18P  Police Lieutenant    67 
      20P  Police Captain       71  

 
B. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned 

Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for seven 
years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in 
their present classification in the following amounts, from and after the eighth (8th) 
year through the tenth (10th) year: 

 
In Pay Grade     Monthly Amount 
      14P   Police Officer   $49 
      16P  Police Sergeant  123 
      18P  Police Lieutenant  132 
      20P  Police Captain   142 

 
C. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned 

Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for ten years 
consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their 
present classification in the following amounts, from and after the eleventh (11th) 
year through the fourteenth (14th) year: 

 
In Pay Grade        Monthly Amount 
      14P  Police Officer   $80 
 
 

 
D. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned 

July 13, 2015 L-2-9



Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for fourteen 
years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in 
their present classification in the following amounts, from and after the fifteenth 
(15th) year: 

           
In Pay Grade        Monthly Amount 
      14P  Police Officer             $92 
 

E. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, Paramedic Fire 
Captains, Firefighters, and Paramedic Firefighters shall receive compensation for 
seven (7) years consecutive City service, excepting military leave of absence, in their 
present classification in the following amounts, from the eighth (8th) year through the 
tenth (10th) year: 

 
In Pay Grade      Monthly Amount 

               11A  Firefighters    $77 
                11M  Paramedic Firefighters  $77 
                16M  Paramedic Fire Captains  $86 

 
 F.        From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, Firefighters and 
            Paramedic Firefighters shall receive compensation for ten (10) years consecutive City 
            service, excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the 
            following amounts, from the eleventh (11th) year through the twentieth (20th) year: 

 
In Pay Grade      Monthly Amount 

               11A              Firefighters    $133 
                                         11M  Paramedic Firefighters  $133 
        16M  Paramedic Fire Captains  $133 

 
G.     The following is only for Firefighters, Paramedic Firefighters, and Paramedic Fire   
         Captains who will be receiving 20 years longevity pay on August 1, 2013, initially  
         payable August 1, 2013, Firefighters, Paramedic Firefighters, and Paramedic Fire  
         Captains shall receive compensation for twenty (20) years consecutive City service, 
         excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following 
         amount, from the twenty-first (21st) year:         
 

In Pay Grade      Monthly Amount 
     11A             Firefighters    $168 
     11M            Paramedic Firefighters   $168 
     16M                      Paramedic Fire Captain  $168 

          
        For the purpose of calculating consecutive service in this section, time served in the 
        classifications of Firefighter and Paramedic Firefighter is combined for the same 
        person.  

 
Section 6. From and after June 25, 2008, all full-time employees shall have their hourly 

July 13, 2015 L-2-10



rate computed as follows: 
 

1. The hourly rate for all full-time employees, who, according to Section 4, have a set 
or average work week of 40 hours, shall have their hourly rate computed by 
multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,080. 

 
2 The hourly rate for full-time uniformed Battalion Chiefs of the Fire Department, 

who, according to Section 4, have an average work week of 56 hours, shall have 
their hourly rate computed by multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that 
product by 2,912. 

 
Section 7. Ordinance No. 6988 and all ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 
 

Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from its passage as provided 
by law. 
 

PASSED this 13th day of July, 2015. 
 
                   

      MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                              
CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
                                                                             
CITY ATTORNEY         

July 13, 2015 L-2-11



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2015       

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: St. Louis County Waste Reduction Grant 

Award AGENDA SECTION:     New Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?:    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW: 

The City Of University City applied for and was awarded grant funds through the St. Louis 
County Department of Health to expand the City’s commercial sanitation/recycling 
program. 

As much as the City has proven its dedication to residential recycling, commercial 
recycling throughout the City needs improvement.  Businesses (and other non-residential 
occupants) have the option of choosing City sanitation service or a private hauler.  There 
are no current recycling requirements for these entities.  There are approximately 770 
businesses in University City.  80 of these businesses have City sanitation service which 
automatically includes recycling.  The remaining 690 may or may not have recycling 
depending on what service they select from the private hauler and if they choose to pay 
extra for recycling service.   

First, it is the City’s intention to expand the commercial recycling program, beginning with 
the University City Loop businesses.  Only 3 of these businesses have City sanitation 
service. The remaining businesses have one of 5 different private hauler service providers. 
This is wasteful on many levels; excessive damage and congestion occurs in the alleys 
and street because of the trucks, unnecessary fuel use (sanitation trucks typically get as 
little as 3 mpg), many recyclables go to the landfill because only a portion of the 
businesses choose to pay for recycling service in addition to their trash service with the 
private haulers, etc. 

The second includes street-side public space recycling/trash containers to replace the 
current dated trash containers in the Loop.  This would be done in conjunction with the 
commercial recycling initiative. 

St. Louis County Department of Health requires that the City sign a Resolution in support 
of the project, as well as a contract agreement.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the resolution and grant authority to City 
Manager to sign the grant agreement for $50,000 with an $80,938 City match (of which 
$11,538 is designated as personnel costs). 

July 13, 2015 M-1-1



CONTRACT 
 

Saint Louis County Department of Public Health 
and 

The City of University City 
 
 

General: 
 

Saint Louis County, Missouri, on behalf of Saint Louis County Department of Public Health 
(hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the City of University City (hereinafter referred to as 
“Grantee”) hereby mutually agree to the following: 

 
1. The Grantee agrees to perform all tasks in accordance with the specifications described herein and 

the appendices:  A--Work Plan and Timeline; B--Budget and Payment Terms; C—Invoice Form 
and Reimbursement Instructions; D1- D2--Reporting Requirements; E--General Terms and 
Conditions; F--Grant Application and attached hereto, as the contract for the project entitled  
“Commercial Recycling in the Loop”. Grantee agrees to abide by all applicable state, federal and 
local laws, rules, ordinances and regulations and to obtain required permits and licenses prior to 
implementation of the project. Requirements or provisions in Appendix A shall supersede 
corresponding requirements or provisions in the original grant application (provided in Appendix 
F). 

 
2. The Grantee agrees to invoice the County an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 for reimbursement 

of expenditures incurred in accordance with the project budget described in Appendix B.  10% of 
the grant award amount or $5,000.00 will be withheld until the final report is received. Grantee is 
required to provide an In-Kind match of $5,000.00 (10%) to the grant project. Total grant project 
will be a minimum of $55,000.00. Grantee shall comply with the payment procedures described in 
Appendix C and other applicable payment procedures established by the County.  The County 
reserves the right to determine satisfactory compliance with the performance criteria and other 
applicable County policies and procedures. 
 

3. Any changes in the work plan, project budget, payment schedule or other requirements of this 
contract must be approved in writing by the County in advance. Project shall occur in Saint Louis 
County. 

4. This agreement is effective as of the date of the final signature and will remain in effect for a 
period of one year from the date of final signature.  Contract extensions will be granted upon 
written mutual agreement between the County and the Grantee. 

5. Reporting (Appendix D1&D2) will be due on a quarterly basis from the date of execution, and the 
final report will be due within 30 days after the expiration date of the grant. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 of 5July 13, 2015 M-1-2



Grantee: University City 

__ __________________________________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Official      Title   Signature      Date 

Attested By:  _______________________________________________________ 

Title:  

Saint Louis County Department of Public Health: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Director, Dept. of Public Health   Signature      Date 

SAINT LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

BY: 
County Executive 

DATE:  

Saint Louis County Ordinance #26100 

Attest: 

Administrative Director Date 

County Counselor      Date 

I hereby certify that balances sufficient to pay the contract sum remain in the appropriation accounts 
against which this obligation is to be charged. 

Accounting Officer Date 

2 of 5July 13, 2015 M-1-3



 
Appendix A - Work Plan and Timeline                              

 
Working in the University City Loop Business District, the City would like to develop and promote the 
City’s commercial service, which includes free recycling services, provide public space recycling, and 
conduct training and outreach with the owners, staff, and patrons of the Loop Business District. 
 
Work Plan 
Grantee will work in the University City Loop Business District to offer commercial collection and free 
recycling, provide public space recycling in the Loop and conduct training and outreach with the owners, 
staff, and patrons of the Loop Business District. 
 
The grantee agrees to the following: 
 

1. Develop educational and outreach materials. All materials will be reviewed by the County, have the 
County logo, and where necessary the County funding statement as described in the Terms and 
Conditions found in Appendix E. 

2. Send out a direct mailer to all owners and managers in the District. 
3. Conduct face to face visits with all 85 businesses. Attend business districts meetings. 
4. Do an assessment on space for dumpsters and for internal bins. 
5. Develop an education/training plan for each business that becomes part of the recycling program. 
6. Purchase and paint new dumpsters – messaging on the dumpsters will be reviewed by the County 

and all dumpsters purchased with grant funds will have the County logo and funding statement. 
7. Purchase exterior public space waste stations – County logo needs to be on all bins purchased with 

grant funding. 
8. Purchase interior bins for businesses – County logo needs to be on all bins purchased with grant 

funding. 
9. Additional outreach – The City will utilize all forms of free communication at its disposal to get the 

word out about the grant. This will include, but not be limited to the City website and social media, 
City newsletter, email, festivals, etc. 

10. Collect data on grant activities and report the data to the County. Information collected shall include 
but not be limited to number of businesses that utilized City services, Costs, amount of material 
collected, number of training sessions, number of festivals/advertisements that included the grant 
information, etc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 of 5July 13, 2015 M-1-4



 
 

 
 

Appendix A - continued 
 

Timeline 
Date 
 

Action Item 

        August 2015 Contract Fully Executed 
August – October 
2015 

1) Hire a help to assist with space and container assessment of the Loop businesses. 
2) Design, mail, and/or distribute in person a promotional/educational letter for the 
building owners and business owners about the City’s sanitation service options and 
recycling in general. 
3) Develop informational materials for all levels of business personnel who will be 
responsible for recycling.  
4) Develop an educational plan for each business that incorporates the City’s 
commercial trash/recycling service. 
5) Develop specifications and solicit bids for public space street-side combination 
trash/recycling containers. 
7) Develop specifications and solicit bids for additional dumpster containers. 
8) Develop specifications and solicit bids for carts/containers for businesses. 
9) Attend business district meetings as applicable. 

November 2, 2015 First Quarter report due 
November – 
December 2015 

1)Purchase and receive additional dumpster containers and the combination 
trash/recycling containers 
2) Replace public trash containers along the street with new combination 
trash/recycling containers. 
3) Begin distribution of educational and informational materials to all levels of 
business personnel by way of door-to-door distribution and conversation.  
4) Post educational and informational materials on social media, post signage, hang 
flyers, etc. 
5) Attend business district meetings as applicable. 

February 1, 2016 Second Quarter report due 
January – July 2016 1) Meet with the person responsible for sanitation service of each business to 

determine the placement, container sizes, and number of collections needed. 
2) Determine schedule and deliver new dumpster containers to business. 
3) Begin and continue collection of Loop commercial trash and recycling. 
4) Distribute to and discuss additional educational materials with appropriate 
personnel. 
5) Supply new commercial customers with interior carts/bins, decals, and other items 
to assist in promoting recycling. 
6) Continue waste diversion education. 
7) Attend business district meetings as applicable. 

May 2, 2016 Third Quarter report due 
July 31, 2016 Grant Expires 
August 31, 2016 Final report is due 
      

4 of 5July 13, 2015 M-1-5



Appendix B – Budget 

Category 
For each category, provide an itemized breakdown of costs, 

brief description, and justification 
Grant Funds 
Requested ($) 

In-Kind 
Match ($) 

Total Category 
Cost ($) 

A. Personnel Costs (salary + fringe benefits):  
Personnel/Administrative Costs (salary+benefits): 
a. Dennis Luckett, Solid Waste Superintendent –
Commercial Program development, structuring 
public space waste removal schedule ($4,590) 
b. Jenny Wendt, Project Manager – purchasing,
public and business education, development and 
reporting, educational activities ($6,948) 
c. TBD, Intern – data gathering, educational
development and distribution of materials 

($7,500) 
Total Personnel Costs ($) = $7,500.00 $11,538.00 $19,038.00 

B. Subcontractor Costs: 
a. Subcontractor – Design/Layout of educational

materials ($3,000) 
Total Subcontractor Costs ($) =  $3,000.00 $0 $3,000.00 

C. Direct Costs: 
a. Postage – mail announcements to businesses,
mail announcements to city occupants ($5,300) 
b. Public Space combo trash/recycling containers
($48,000) 
c. Dumpsters: 1.5 – 6 cubic yard ($35,000)
d. Interior recycling containers for businesses
($10,000) 
e. Printing Services – flyers, letters, decals,
booklets, etc. ($5,600) 
f. Promotional/Educational Items – Coasters,

reusable bags, t-shirts, magnets, etc. ($5,000) 
Total Direct Costs ($) = 

$39,500.00 $69,400.00 $108,900.00 

Total Project Costs 
$50,000.00 $80,938.00 $130,938.00 

5 of 5July 13, 2015 M-1-6



RESOLUTION 2015 - 16 

RESOLUTION FOR COMMERCIAL RECYCLING AND WASTE REDUCTION GRANT 

WHEREAS, the City of University City deems it necessary to increase commercial 
sanitation/recycling services to University City businesses and institutions, beginning in the 
University City Loop.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the City Council of the City of University City, as follows: 

1. An application for expanding commercial recycling was made to the St. Louis County
Department of Health for a grant partially funding expansion of a commercial recycling
program throughout University City, beginning in the Loop. This includes funding for
recycling dumpsters, recycling containers, education materials, postage, etc. A $72,000
in-kind local match is necessary for implementation.

2. The governing body hereby authorizes the City Manager to sign and execute the
necessary documents for forwarding the project, accepting awarded grant funds of
$50,000 and later to execute an agreement for a grant-in-aid from the St. Louis County
Department of Health.

3. The City of University City will enter into an agreement or contract with the St. Louis
County Department of Health regarding said grant.

PASSED AND RESOLVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

______________________ Attest: ___________________ 
Shelley Welsch, Mayor Joyce Pumm, City Clerk 

July 13, 2015 M-1-7



RESOLUTION 2015 -17 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING FUNDS FROM THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY 
CITY'S UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE WITHIN THE GENERAL FUND TO 

THE COMMITTED FUND BALANCE. 

WHEREAS, the City desires to direct certain fund reserves from the unassigned 
fund balance to be committed to and applied to the following items as set forth by this 
Council and previous City Councils . 

• Police Facility $ 7,000,000 
• Costs & Expenses related to $ 461 ,000 

flooding in University City
• Costs related to flood buyouts $ 250,000 

(Previously committed.)
• Costs related to flood buyouts $ 39, 000 
• Costs related to upgrading the fire $ 90,000 

escape on the City Hall building
(Previously committed .)

• Reserve set-aside at 17% of total $ 4,735,000 
operating budget

TOTAL COMMITTED RESERVES: $12,575,000 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF UNIVERSITY CITY AS FOLLOWS: 

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage, adoption, 
and approval by the Mayor. 

Passed by the City Council of the City of University City, Missouri and Approved by the 
Mayor of the City of University City this 13th day of July, 2015. 

Shelley 
Welsch Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Joyce Pumm, City 
Clerk City of University 
City 

July 13, 2015 M-2-1



July 13, 2015 M-2-2



July 13, 2015 M-2-3



July 13, 2015 M-2-4



July 13, 2015 M-2-5



July 13, 2015 M-2-6



July 13, 2015 M-2-7



July 13, 2015 M-2-8



July 13, 2015 M-2-9



July 13, 2015 M-2-10



July 13, 2015 M-2-11



July 13, 2015 M-2-12



July 13, 2015 M-2-13



July 13, 2015 M-2-14



July 13, 2015 M-2-15



July 13, 2015 M-2-16



July 13, 2015 M-2-17



July 13, 2015 M-2-18



July 13, 2015 M-2-19



July 13, 2015 M-2-20



July 13, 2015 M-2-21



 
 
 
 
 
Council Agenda Item Cover  

 

 

MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2015          
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Stop for Pedestrians - The Lofts of Washington University  
 
AGENDA SECTION:   New Business   
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 
 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:     
 
The Traffic Commission reviewed a the request from Andrew McCready to install a “Stop 
Here for Pedestrians” sign on the alley located behind 6241/6263 Delmar Blvd building at 
the pedestrian walkway recently built at The Lofts of Washington University in St. Louis.   
 
Due to the increased amount of pedestrian and bicycle traffic using the walkway connecting 
Enright and Delmar and the increased amount of complaints from pedestrians, regarding 
vehicular traffic not yielding to pedestrians and bicycles on walkway, the stop for 
pedestrians sign is recommended to be installed as requested.  See attached Staff Report. 
 
At the April 2015 Traffic Commission meeting, the Traffic Commissioners reviewed the 
request to create the new location as a stop for pedestrians and recommended approval by 
the City Council. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of this request; amending the University City Traffic Code, 
Schedule VI, Vehicles required to Stop. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 

- Staff Report 
- Bill amending the Schedule VI of the Traffic Code. 
- Draft Traffic Commission minutes April 8, 2015.  

July 13, 2015 M-3-1



 
 
  
   Department of Public Works and Parks 
   6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: April 8, 2015 
APPLICANT:   Andrew McCready – Washington University in St. Louis 
Location:  Alley behind 6241/6263 Delmar Blvd building   
Request:  Approve a “Stop Here for Pedestrians” sign on the alley at the pedestrian 

walkway  
Attachments:  Traffic Request Form 
 
Existing Conditions: 
 

6241/6263 Delmar Blvd – Washington University in St. Louis - Site Plan  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed 
Stop for 
Pedestrians 
location 

 
 
 
N 

6241/6263 
Delmar Blvd 

www.ucitymo.org                                                    1 
 

July 13, 2015 M-3-2

http://www.ucitymo.org/


6241/6263 Delmar Blvd – Washington University in St. Louis – Proposed Stop for Pedestrian   
 
 

 
 
Currently there are “Yield to Pedestrian” signs at this location.  These signs were installed 
when the phase 1 of the project was completed.   
 
Facts: 

- Increased amount of pedestrian and bicycle traffic using the walkway connecting Enright 
and Delmar  

- Increased amount of complaints from pedestrians, regarding vehicular traffic not yielding 
to pedestrians and bicycles on walkway 

 
The safety concerns have increased as more pedestrians are walking on the area and will 
continue to increase with nicer weather. 
 
 
Request: 
Approve a “Stop Here for Pedestrians” sign on the alley at the pedestrian walkway. 
 
 Conclusion/Recommendation: 
 
Based on the facts listed above, it is recommended to install the Stop for Pedestrians at the 
proposed location.  The University City Traffic Code, Schedule VI, Vehicles required to Stop 
will need to change.   
 

www.ucitymo.org                                                    2 
 

July 13, 2015 M-3-3

http://www.ucitymo.org/


 

Traffic Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

Traffic Commission Minutes – April 8, 2015 Page 1 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
April 8, 2015 

 
At the Traffic Commission meeting of University City held in the Heman Park 
Community Center, on Wednesday, April 8, 2015, Chairwoman Carol Wofsey called 
the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  In addition to Chairwoman Wofsey, the following 
members of the commission were present: 
 

• Curtis Tunstall  
• Robert Warbin 
• Jeff Hales 
• Jackie Womack 
• Eva Creer 
• Mark Barnes 

 
Also in attendance: 

• Councilmember Stephen Kraft 
• City Engineer, Sinan Alpaslan P.E. 
• Police Department Representative P.O. Shaun Margul 
• Public Works and Parks Liaison, Angelica Gutierrez 

 
 
1. Approval of Agenda 
 
Mr. Hales moved to approve the meeting agenda. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes 
and unanimously approved.  
 
2. Approval of Minutes  
 
Mr. Warbin moved to postpone the approval of the February 2015 minutes to next meeting, 
seconded by Mr. Barnes and unanimously approved. 
 
3. Agenda items 
 

A. 7300 block of Forsyth Boulevard parking regulations  
 

Ms. Gutierrez presented the request from residents of the south side of the 7300 block of 
Forsyth Blvd. to review parking restrictions along this block of Forsyth Blvd.  The recent 
changes were explained along the 7000, 7100 and 7200 blocks of Forsyth Blvd such as 
residential parking permits implemented on the north side, and removal of peak hour 
restriction on the south side.  The zoning along Forsyth Blvd. corridor within University City 
is different in nature, varying from Institutional, single home, multi-unit residential and 
limited commercial.  
 
Hal Colton and Jim Marchbank, both Presidents from the Condominium Associations from 
7310 and 7320 Forsyth Blvd respectively, presented the safety issues they experience 

 
July 13, 2015 M-3-4



 

Traffic Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

Traffic Commission Minutes – April 8, 2015 Page 2 

while exiting their parking garage.  Pictures were presented to illustrate the sightline 
obstructions.   
 
The opinion of the majority of the property owners of both condominiums was unanimous, 
to implement a parking restriction on each side of the driveways, for a distance of 60 feet or 
3 parking spaces.  The first preference is to have the parking restriction for 15-minutes and 
the second preference was to restrict parking at all times. 
 
The first preference is to have a 15-minute parking to allow the delivery trucks to park or 
any other short term parking need.   
 
Police Officer Margul explained that enforcement is more effective for parking restrictions at 
all times, instead of 15-minute restrictions.  
 
Mr. Barnes moved to request a petition (or two) from the affected properties (7310, 7318, 
7320 Forsyth Blvd) to restrict parking for 15-minute OR to restrict parking at all times.  Mr. 
Tunstall seconded the motioned and votes were: 
 
AYES: Mr. Wabin, Ms. Creer, Mr. Womack, Mr. Tunstall 
NAYS: Mr. Barnes, Mr. Hales, Ms. Wofsey. 
 
Motion passed.  
 
Requestors were instructed to solicit responses to their petition and submit it to City Staff. 
 

B. The Lofts proposed Stop for Pedestrians Sign 
 

Ms. Gutierrez presented the request from Andrew McCready to install a “Stop Here for 
Pedestrians” sign on the alley located behind 6241/6263 Delmar Blvd building at the 
pedestrian walkway recently built at The Lofts of Washington University in St. Louis.  City 
Staff recommended approval of the request. 
 
Ms. Cheryl Adelstein said that The Lofts was a very successful project.  The crossing is 
used by walkers as well as bicyclist and WUSTL is in the process of developing an Enright 
connector to Ackert Walkway for cyclists. 
  
Mr. Hales moved to approve the installation of the Signs as requested.  The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Barnes and unanimously approved. 

 

C. Gateway Bike Plan 
 

A presentation was provided to the Commission to learn about The Gateway Bike Plan. 
This plan is a result of a collaborative effort between the Great Rivers Greenway District, 
Missouri Department of Transportation, East-West Gateway Council of Governments, 

 
July 13, 2015 M-3-5



 

Traffic Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

Traffic Commission Minutes – April 8, 2015 Page 3 

Metro, numerous municipalities, St. Louis and St. Charles counties, City of St. Louis and 
Trailnet.  

The Plan provides both a coordinated vision for accommodating and encouraging bicycling 
as a viable transportation mode, and practical action strategies for how to achieve this 
vision over the next 20 years. By working as a unified region across political boundaries, 
citizens will have access to one of the larger bicycle networks in the United States. The 
Plan includes detailed maps as well as strategic actions to achieve the recommended 
facilities along with education, enforcement and encouragement programs. 

The Gateway Bike Plan is available online at http://stlbikeplan.com/plan-documents. 

4. Council Liaison Report 
 
None 

5. Miscellaneous Business  
 
None 

6. Adjournment. 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm 
Minutes prepared by Angelica Gutierrez, Public Works and Parks Department  
 

 
July 13, 2015 M-3-6

http://stlbikeplan.com/plan-documents


INTRODUCED BY: DATE:   July 13, 2015 

BILL NO.    9267 ORDINANCE NO.___________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE VI, TABLE VI-A 
– STOP INTERSECTIONS, CHAPTER 300 TRAFFIC
CODE, OF THE UNIVERSITY CITY MUNICIPAL CODE, TO 
REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Schedule VI, Table VI-A. Schools and Playgrounds Designated of Chapter 
300 of the Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code is amended as provided 
herein. Language to be added to the Code is emphasized. This Ordinance 
contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so designated; any language or 
provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is represented by an ellipsis and 
remains in full force and effect.  

Section 2. Chapter 300 of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to add 
a new location where the City has designated as a stop intersection, to be added to the 
Traffic Code – Schedule VII, Table VII-A, as follows: 

Schedule VI: Vehicles Required to Stop 

Table VI-A. School and Playground Stops Designated. 

Intersection or Street Crossing  

Alley behind 6241/6263 Delmar Blvd at the raised pedestrian walkway (Mews). 

* * * 

Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or 
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised 
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 

Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City 
Municipal Code. 

Section 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 

Page 1 of 2 
July 13, 2015 M-3-7



 
 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2015 
 
 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
July 13, 2015 M-3-8



  Council Agenda Item Cover 
 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Map Amendment – rezone 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 

1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 
1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 
1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Avenue from “SR” 
– Single Family Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity 
District 

 
AGENDA SECTION: New Business 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: Passage of Ordinance required for Approval 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : No 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW: Both the Park Commission and the Plan Commission 
recommended approval of the proposed Map Amendment at their May 19 and May 27, 
2015 meetings respectively.  This agenda item requires a public hearing at the City 
Council level and consideration for the passage of an ordinance.  The first reading and 
public hearing should take place on July 13, 2015.  The second and third readings and 
passage of the ordinance could occur at the subsequent August 10, 2015 meeting. 
 
Attachments: 
1: Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission  
2: Staff Report and Park Commission 5/19/2015 meeting minutes excerpt 
3. Draft Ordinance and Exhibits 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

July 13, 2015 M-4-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1: 
Transmittal letter from Plan Commission 

July 13, 2015 M-4-2



  

 
 
 
Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

 
 
July 1, 2015 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Joyce Pumm, City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
RE: Zoning Map Amendment – 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 

1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 
1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Avenue 

 
Dear Ms. Pumm, 
 
At its regular meeting on May 27, 2015 at 6:30 pm in the Heman Park Community 
Center, 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University City, Missouri, 63130, the City Plan 
Commission considered the proposal to rezone the above-referenced properties on 
Wilson Avenue from “SR” – Single Family Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity 
District. 
 
By a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of said Map 
Amendment to the University City Official Zoning Map. 
 

 
 
Linda Locke, Chairperson 
University City Plan Commission 

July 13, 2015 M-4-3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2: 
Staff Report and Park Commission 5/19/2015 

meeting minutes excerpt 

July 13, 2015 M-4-4



 
Page 1 of 2 

  

 
 
 
Department of Community Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   May 27, 2015 
 
FILE NUMBER:   PC 15-06 
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT:  2 
 
Applicant: City of University City 
 
Location: 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 

1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 
1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 
1158 Wilson Avenue 

 
Proposal: Zoning Map Amendment (rezoning) from “SR” – Single 

Family Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity District 
 
Existing Land Use: Vacant except for one single-family dwelling 
Proposed Land Use: Public park space / trail 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Land Use 
North:  GC-General Commercial District  Commercial 
East:  SR-Single Family Residential District River Des Peres / Single-family residential 
South:  PA-Public Activity District   High School 
West:  SR-Single Family Residential District Single-family residential 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
[ x ] Approval  [  ] Approval with Conditions [  ] Denial 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Departmental Comments 
B. Maps   
 
Existing Property and Background 
The subject property consists of a band of 28 contiguous parcels approximately 4.16 acres in 
total area, located on the east side of Wilson Avenue, south of Olive Boulevard and north of 
Shaftesbury Avenue.  There is an existing single-family dwelling at 1052 Wilson Avenue, the 
southernmost parcel. 
 
The subject parcels are all in the FEMA 100-year flood plain of the River Des Peres. A majority 
of the parcels are also in the floodway.  With the exception of two parcels (1052 and 1138 
Wilson Avenue), the properties were acquired by the City of University City and single-family 
dwellings were demolished through a federal flood buyout program as a result of the severe 

July 13, 2015 M-4-5



 
Page 2 of 2 

flood in 2008.  As conditioned by the federal grant, the properties must remain green space in 
perpetuity and park/trail is permitted. The properties are planned to be incorporated into a trail 
from Heman Park to Groby Road as part of the Centennial Greenway system being developed 
by Great Rivers Greenway.  To bring this planned land use into conformity with the City’s 
Zoning Code, the Department of Community Development is proposing that the buyout 
properties and the two other parcels be rezoned from the current “SR” – Single Family 
Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity District. 
 
The owner of the property at 1052 Wilson Ave. opted out of the federal buyout program and a 
single-family dwelling continues to occupy the site. This property is included should the owner 
be willing to sell or convert the property someday for green space/trail use.   
 
The vacant, tax delinquent property at 1138 Wilson Ave. is not owned by the City, but is 
included in the proposal due to its location in the middle of the proposed rezoning and its flood 
plain/floodway status.  The former dwelling was demolished through a property abatement 
process. 
 
As required in the Municipal Code, this rezoning proposal was considered by the Park 
Commission at their May 19, 2015 meeting at which time the Park Commission unanimously 
recommended approval. 
 
Analysis 
At issue is the appropriateness of changing the zoning of the subject property from “SR” – 
Single Family Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity District. 
 
The proposed land use map in the 2005 Comprehensive Plan Update depicts the properties as 
single-family residential.  However, this was prepared prior to the federal flood buyout program 
was utilized for the majority of these properties.  Based on the planned use for trail purposes 
and their location in the floodplain and floodway, it is staff’s opinion that the “SR” District is no 
longer appropriate for all these properties. 
 
The purpose of the “PA” – Public Activity District is to accommodate “uses which have a 
distinctly public character and to encourage the retention of certain properties in a relatively 
undeveloped state, such as public recreation uses.”  It is staff’s opinion that the “PA” District is 
an appropriate zoning classification for all these properties given its current flood 
plain/floodway status and the planned land use as a permitted use in the “PA” District. 
 
If this rezoning proposal is approved, the dwelling at 1052 Wilson Avenue may remain as a 
permitted use in the “PA” – Public Activity District, subject to the floodplain and “SR” – Single 
Family Residential District regulations.  
 
Conclusion/Recommendation 
Based on the preceding considerations, staff is of the opinion that the proposed rezoning is 
appropriate and reasonable and would not create a detrimental impact on the surrounding 
area.  Thus, staff recommends approval of the Zoning Map Amendment from “SR” – Single 
Family Residential District to “PA” – Public Activity District. 
 

July 13, 2015 M-4-6



 

www.ucitymo.org 
 

  Public Works and Parks  
   6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   
 

 
 
 
May 22, 2015 
 
 
 
Department of Community Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
Attn: Mr. Zach Greatens, Planner 
 
RE: Wilson Avenue Rezoning 
 
 
Dear Mr. Greatens; 
 
We have reviewed the request to rezone the properties as shown on the Wilson Avenue map 
from SR – Single Family Residential District to PA – Public Activity District and have no major 
comments and strongly support the change.  The Park Commission has also voted to support the 
change. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Richard L. Wilson PE 
Director 
 
 

 

July 13, 2015 M-4-7

zgreatens
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



 

UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
6801 DELMAR BLVD.  

UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI 63130 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

www.ucitymo.org 

 

 
   May 22, 2015 

 

   

To:  Zachariah Greatens  
 

Reference: 28 parcels on Wilson Avenue.   
The proposal is to rezone the properties from SR – Single Family Residential District to PA – Public Activity 
District.  These are the properties that were part of the flood buyout.  The proposed use of the property is park / 
trail use. 
 
 
The Police Department understands that the land is vacant and a useful purpose is being sought.  There are 
certain considerations that we would like to be considered: 
 

1. Since this is residential area with limited traffic there should be proper lighting for any trail or park to 
provide added security.  The park should not have any obstructions such as landscaping or hills to 
hamper visibility from passerby such as police patrols. 

2. With this being so close to the high school, the natural usage by students going to and from school 
should be taken into consideration. 

3. Residential impact should be solicited from the remaining household in the immediate area adjacent to 
this project.   

 
 
Charles Adams 
Chief of Police 
 

July 13, 2015 M-4-8



July 13, 2015 M-4-9



OLIVE BLVD

N 
HA

NL
EY

 R
D

WILSON AVE

SHAFTESBURY AVE

MIDLAND BLVD

CHAMBERLAIN AVE

DREXEL DR

PU
RD

UE
 AV

E

BU
RC

H 
LN

AHERN CT

AHERN AVE

ANROSE DR

E PARKEDGE LN

W 
PA

RK
ED

GE
 LN

N 
JA

CK
SO

N A
VE

SALEEN CT

WA
LD

RO
N 

AV
E

MA
RI

LY
N 

LN

AHERN AVE
DREXEL DR

AHERN AVE

MIDLAND BLVD

N JACKSON AVE

7570

7401

7460

7400

1121

7430

1100

7270

997

7368

7318
7350

1019

7340
7290

1149

7380

1155

1021

7287

1111

7330

1152

7371

1166

1119

1143

1135

1110

1208
7301

7405

1125

1101

1131

1127

7530

75237529

1137

7499

7459

7401

1123

7232

1119

1115

7400

1112

1058

1129

1146

970

7500

7293

7411

7281

1065

7418

7404

1158

1122

7430

1156

7424

1134

1118

7425

1140

7529

7415

1157

1123

7442

1128

7409

1035

1100

7297

7315

7345 7341 7337

1116

1102

1064

1059

7421

7448
7460

7420

1101

1085

7536

7459

7421

7423
7419 7417

7455

7456

7225

7439
7451

1152

7425

7330

1153

7452

7495

7515

7465

7445

7444

7319

7359

1144

7515

11247515

7445

1148

7353 7347

1118

1060

1131

7441

7414
7434 7428

74207424
7438

1060

7435

7444
1130

7431

7441 7435

7438 7434

7425

7350

1122

7447

1149

7421

7443

7335

1150

1114

1081

1140

1163

1040

1146

1039

1068

1072

1069

1050

7423

7401

7466

1143

7408

1131

1169

7469

7467

7431

1094

7366

1076

7344

1067

1100

1110

7365

7322

7306

1065

1136

7427 1066

7428

1106

7350
7334 7330 7324

7362 7354

7304
7326

7308

7228

1087

1142

1149

1139

1159

1145

1163

1155

1139

1087
7350

1083

1130

1079

1134

1138

1075

1109

1079

1083

1053

1088

1135

7419

73141069

1092

7324

7323

7320

1126

7354

1091

1080

7335

7309

7405

1135

1090

1073

7345

7310

73377333

7327

1065

1062

1084

1070

7301
7233

1077

1077

1216

7334 7332

7321

1105

1101

1073

1059

1076

7339

1083

1095

73477365 73617401

751275207524

1056

7311

1052

741574097405

7343
7323

7335
7319

7245

73317327
7315 7307

73477353
7339

7516

7301
7239

7523

7526
7514

7530

753575317527 7519

74947498

7532

7235

7528

7471

7533

73757373

7519
1063

7342
7358

7490
7474

7483

7482

7491
7475

7486

74797487

7478 7470

7366

7475

7523

747774817485

1055

7489

1079

7315

1059

74267422 7414
7418

7247

7355
7359

7271

7342

7315

74087412

1051

7336

7341

7316

7510

7318

7514

7337 7335

7300

75247520
7518

75377535

1086
7512

7273

7311

7326

7400

7319

7334

7520
7518

7522

7323

7361

7312

7338
7404

7316
7320

7358

7300

7331

7311

7315

7346

7319

7340

7329

7346

7339 73277343

7316

7342 7338

7327

7331

7357 73477351

7355

7354

7360
7356

7343

7306

7307

1075

7353

1101

1081

7357

1089

7365

1219

7358 7350

1089

7354

1223

7200

7405

7346

1071

7409 1227

7336

1219

7220

7421

7330

7319

1067

N
0 400 800200

Feet

WILS
ON

  A
VE

SHAFTESBURY  AVE

Zoning Map Amendment  PC 15-06
Wilson Avenue properties

Plan Commission - May 27, 2015
Current Zoning

Prepared by: University City Dept. of Community
Development Staff - May, 2015;
Data Source: St. Louis County Department of
Planning, GIS Datasets 2014

ATTACHMENT "B"University City Parcels

Zoning District

SR - Single Family Residential District

MR - Medium Density Residential
District
HRO - High Density Residential/Office
District
GC - General Commercial District

PA - Public Activity District

Proposed Rezoning to PA-Public
Activity District

July 13, 2015 M-4-10



Zoning Map Amendment  PC 15-06 

Wilson Avenue 

Plan Commission - May 27, 2015 

Existing Conditions 

NOT TO SCALE 

Source: St. Louis County Property Viewer -maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/  

Aerial Photography - 2014 N N 

Single - Family   Residential 

Single - Family   Residential 

Multi - Family  

Residential 

Commercial 

High  School 

Subject Property 

Si
ng

le
 - 

Fa
m

ily
   

Res
id

en
tial

 

July 13, 2015 M-4-11



MINUTES OF THE PARK COMMISSION 
Centennial Commons, 7210 Olive Boulevard 

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 
 

President Ed Mass called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.  Members present were: 
 
William Field     Megan Fuhler II, Project Manager & Park Commission Liaison 
Steve Goldstein    Lynda Euell-Taylor, Deputy Director of Recreation  
Kathy Standley    Richard Wilson, Director of Public Works and Parks  
Luther Baker     Ewald Winker, Park Operations Superintendent 
Nancy McClain    Steven Kraft, City Council Liaison    
Kimberly Jones  
 
Deposition of Minutes from April 21, 2015 
Mr. Goldstein asked for one (1) change to be made to the minutes as drafted. This change was to 
the time that the lights currently stay on at the Golf Course Driving range. The drafted minutes 
showed 10:00 pm, when the lights actually turn off at 9:30 pm. The minutes will be revised to show 
9:30 instead of 10:00 pm. Mr. Goldstein moved to approve the minutes of the April 21, 2015 Park 
Commission meeting with the changed discussed, Mr. Field seconded – vote taken, all approved.  
 
Citizens’ Comments 
None 
 
Wilson Avenue Buyout Area Rezoning 
Raymond Lai, Deputy Director of Community Development indicated that Community Development 
was seeking a recommendation from the Park Commission to rezone the Southeast side of the 
1000 and 1100 blocks of Wilson. These 28 properties are currently zoned “SR”- Single Family 
Residential District. 26 of the properties were acquired by the City using federal funds due to their 
location in the floodway and history of flooding. Community Development is proposing that the entire 
area be rezoned as “PA”- Public Activity District. Mr. Goldstein asked questions regarding the two 
homes that are not owned by the City, particularly the property that still had an occupied residential 
home. Mr. Lai indicated that the dwelling may remain as a permitted use, whether in the “SR” or 
“PA” District, subject to the floodplain regulations. Commissioners and City staff discussed the 
proposed projects for the area and the benefits of the rezoning. Mr. Mass moved to recommend 
rezoning of the Wilson properties to “PA” District, Ms. Standley seconded – vote taken, all approved. 
 
Department Reports 
Public Works and Parks Operations – Mr. Winker discussed projects that he and his crews have 
been working on this past month: 
      Parks Crews 

• Mowing number one activity – perfect growing conditions 
• Full spring mode, readying the pool for opening, providing assistance for several special 

events (Memorial Day Run, Fair U. City, School picnics, etc.), leaving little time for new 
projects 

• Found out on Tuesday, May 19 that the motors on the baby pool pumps needed replaced; 
otherwise the main pool looks great 
 

Forestry Crews 
• Hazard tree removals, pruning and planting continue 

July 13, 2015 M-4-12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 3: 
Draft Ordinance and Exhibits 

July 13, 2015 M-4-13



INTRODUCED BY:________________    DATE:  July 13, 2015 
 
 
BILL NO.   9268      ORDINANCE NO. 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 400 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, RELATING TO ZONING DISTRICTS 
ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO SECTION 400.070 THEREOF, AND ENACTING IN 
LIEU THEREOF A NEW OFFICIAL ZONING MAP, THEREBY AMENDING SAID MAP 
SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTIES LOCATED WITHIN 
THE CITY LIMITS OF UNIVERSITY CITY AT 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 
1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 
1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, AND 1158 WILSON AVENUE FROM “SR” 
– SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “PA” PUBLIC ACTIVITY DISTRICT; 
AND ESTABLISHING PERMITTED LAND USES AND DEVELOPMENTS THEREIN; 
CONTAINING A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND PROVIDING A PENALTY. 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 400 of the University City Municipal Code divides the City 
into several zoning districts, and regulates the character of buildings which may be 
erected in each of said districts, and the uses to which the buildings and premises 
located therein may be put; and 
 

WHEREAS, both the Park Commission and the City Plan Commission examined 
a request for an amendment of the Official Zoning Map of the City to change the 
classification of properties located within the city limits of University City at 1052, 1056, 
1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 
1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson 
Avenue from Single Family Residential District (“SR”) to Public Activity District (“PA”); 
and 
 

WHEREAS, both the Park Commission and the City Plan Commission, in their 
meetings at the Heman Park Community Center, 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University 
City, Missouri, 63130 on May 19 and May 27, 2015 respectively, considered said 
request for map amendment and recommended to the City Council that it be enacted 
into an ordinance; and 
 

WHEREAS, due notice of a public hearing to be held by the City Council in the 
City Council Chambers at City Hall at 6:30 p.m., on July 13, 2015, was duly published in 
the St. Louis Countian, a newspaper of general circulation within said City on June 26, 
2015; and 
 

WHEREAS, said public hearing was held at the time and place specified in said 
notice, and all suggestions or objections concerning said amendment of the Official 
Zoning Map of the City were duly heard and considered by the City Council. 
 

July 13, 2015 M-4-14



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 400 of the University City Municipal Code, relating to zoning, 
is hereby amended by repealing the Official Zoning Map illustrating the zoning districts 
established pursuant to Section 400.070 thereof, and enacting in lieu thereof a new 
Official Zoning Map, thereby amending the Official Zoning Map so as to change the 
classification of properties located within the city limits of University City at 1052, 1056, 
1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 
1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson 
Avenue from Single Family Residential District (“SR”) to Public Activity District (“PA”). 
 

Section 2. Said properties at 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 
1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 
1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Avenue, totaling 4.2 acres, are more 
fully described with legal descriptions, attached hereto, marked Exhibit “A” and made a 
part hereof. 

 
The above described tracts having St. Louis County locator numbers of: 
1052 Wilson Avenue  17J130070 
1056 Wilson Avenue  17J130092 
1060 Wilson Avenue  17J130124 
1064 Wilson Avenue  17J130180 
1068 Wilson Avenue  17J130191 
1072 Wilson Avenue  17J130212 
1076 Wilson Avenue  17J130311 
1080 Wilson Avenue  17J130377 
1084 Wilson Avenue  17J141014 
1086 Wilson Avenue  17J141070 
1088 Wilson Avenue  17J141157 
1090 Wilson Avenue  17J141256 
1092 Wilson Avenue  17J141300 
1094 Wilson Avenue  17J141311 
1100 Wilson Avenue  17J141399 
1106 Wilson Avenue  17J141432 
1110 Wilson Avenue  17J141465 
1114 Wilson Avenue  17J141511 
1118 Wilson Avenue  17J141542 
1122 Wilson Avenue  17J141612 
1126 Wilson Avenue  17J420029 
1130 Wilson Avenue  17J420063 
1134 Wilson Avenue  17J420106 
1138 Wilson Avenue  17J420140 
1142 Wilson Avenue  17J420184 
1146 Wilson Avenue  17J420227 
1150 Wilson Avenue  17J420283 
1158 Wilson Avenue  17J420326 

July 13, 2015 M-4-15



 
Section 3. The new Official Zoning Map of the City is attached hereto, marked 

Exhibit “B”, and incorporated herein by this reference thereto. 
 

Section 4. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm 
or corporation from any penalty incurred by the violation of Chapter 400, nor bar the 
prosecution of any such violation. 
 

Section 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall, upon conviction thereof, be subject to the penalties provided in Chapter 
400, Article 9, Division 5 of the University City Municipal Code. 
 

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 
passage as provided by law. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED this ________ day of ____________, 2015. 
 
 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 13, 2015 M-4-16



EXHIBIT A – LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR REZONING – 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 
1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, 1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 
1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1146, 1150, AND 1158 WILSON AVENUE 
 
1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084, and 1086 Wilson Avenue – 
Part of Lot 22 of Central Suburbs, a subdivision in St. Louis County, Missouri, according 
to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 23 of the St. Louis County Records. 
 
1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 
1142, 1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Avenue – Lots 1 through 17A of Wilson Square 
Subdivision Amended Plat, a subdivision in St. Louis County, Missouri, according to the 
plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, Page 44 of the St. Louis County Records. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 13, 2015 M-4-17



EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 

July 13, 2015 M-4-18



  
 
 
Meeting Minutes – University City Commission on Senior Issues 
 
April 20, 2015 
 
Location:  Heman Park Community Center 
 
Attendees Present: Margaret Diekemper, Mary Hart, Sue Slater, William Thomas, Eleanor Mullin, Evelyn 

Hollowell, Arthur Sharpe, Jr. (Council Liaison) and LaRette Reese (staff Liaison)  
 
Excused:  None 
 
Guests: Ken Schwartz (Elderlink Guest Speaker) 
 Residents:  Mr. Klingler, Mr. Slater, Ms. McPherson 
 
Ms. Margie Diekemper called the meeting to order at 6:02p.m.  
 
Roll call was done by Ms. LaRette Reese 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
Ms. Mullin moved to approve the meeting minutes from the March 16th meeting; it was seconded by Ms. 
Slater.  The motion passed. 
 
There were no new emails or phone calls to report.  
 
Council Update:  Councilman Sharpe confirmed that the bond issue election did not pass and that he did not 
believe it would come back.  The City will be looking for money in other places.  The proposed budget is still 
being reviewed and re-worked.  Mr. Sharpe the mid-town farmers market and the new pizza place.  He also 
remaindered everyone that the Focus Group meeting is a good place to get information and stay informed. 
 
Members who attended the Age-Friendly Strategy Workshops provided feedback on the different sessions.  
Overall members enjoyed the workshops and thought they were well done and provided useful and helpful 
information.  It was noted the University City is one of only a few communities that have a commission on 
senior issues.  Lori Fiegel from St. Louis County will formulate the data collected from the workshops and share 
the county’s plan sometime in June. 
 
 
Unfinished Business 

• The final draft of the rules and bylaws was reviewed and voted on.  Bill Thomas motioned to accept 
the rules and by-laws; it was seconded by Ms. Mullin.  The motion passed. 
 

Commission on Senior Issues 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8777 

Page 1 of 2     Email:  Seniorscommission@ucitymo.org      P:  314-505-8777 
 
 

July 13, 2015 O3-1-1

mailto:Seniorscommission@ucitymo.org


• Ms. Diekemper shared feedback about her visit with the Senior Services coordinator of Florissant.  She 
also talked about a possible field trip to Alton to see first-hand how their one stop senior services 
model works. 

 
New Business 
Guest speaker Ken Schwartz from Elderlink shared information about their program and the Gatekeeper 
program.  They provide training on how to identify when a senior might need to help and could use their 
referral program.  The Jewish community is their primary focus but they do offer assistance to anyone 
whenever possible. 
 
Guest Comments:  
One guest inquired about transportation to the commission meeting for people that don’t drive. 
Ms. Linda Wills shared that Mid-East Area for the Aging U. City Senior Center will be moving their activities 
back to the Community Center sometime in June or July. 
 
Actions / Follow-Up Items: 
Topic the May meeting:  Seniors Count Initiative for St. Louis (Jamie Opsal) 
Sue Slater would to see Customized Travel for People with Disabilities as an agenda item for a future meeting 
 
Next Meeting:   Monday, June 15th at 6:00 PM. – Heman Park Community Center 
 

Meeting Adjourned at 6:05p.m. 

Page 2 of 2     Email:  Seniorscommission@ucitymo.org      P:  314-505-8777 
 
 

July 13, 2015 O3-1-2

mailto:Seniorscommission@ucitymo.org

	July 13 2015 Regular agenda 
	2015-06-22 Reg
	Public Hearing
	CM #1 Lewis Park Phase I CO
	Council Cover Sheet - Lewis Park Phase 1_CO1
	Project 1175 Change Order 1_unsigned
	Initial co#1


	CM #2 Edward Byrne Memorial grant
	CM #3 Meshuggah Liq Lic
	Agenda Item - Meshuggah
	Meshuggah App

	CM #4 Private Kitchen liq lic
	Agenda Item - Private Kitchen
	Private Kitchen App

	CM #5 City website
	Agenda  - Website Redesign 
	RFQ - Website
	Overview
	Situational Analysis
	Background
	Vendor Qualifications
	1. Introduction
	2. Company Profile
	3.   Project Team Roles
	4.  Municipal Website Design Experience
	5. Project Development Approach
	6. Support and Maintenance (describe all available)
	7. Integrated Content Management System (CMS) Components and Tools
	8. Description of Features and Functionality Included with the CMS
	9. Project Pricing Estimate/Cost for Services Outlined
	10. Hosting and Security (describe all available)
	11. Guarantees/Warranties
	12. Conclusion
	13. Any additional information (not required)

	Deliverables
	Other Submittal Requirements
	Evaluation Criteria
	Selection Process
	Schedule
	Inquiries

	CivicPlus Proposal

	CM #6 Disaster Recovery
	Agenda  - Network Disaster Recovery 
	Disaster Recovery

	Bill 9265 Forsyth parking
	Council Cover - Forsyth Parking
	Staff Report - Forsyth Parking1
	TC Minutes 5-13-15
	Bill 9265 parking - Forsyth
	Traffic Schedule
	Schedule III: Parking Restrictions


	Bill 9266 COLA Pay
	Cover - Compensation 2015
	Bill 9266 COLA 
	1. Department directors shall not be paid overtime nor receive compensatory time for hours worked in excess of 40 per week.
	2. Department directors may grant compensatory time on a straight time basis to their designated executive, administrative, or professional employees for hours worked in excess of 40 per week.  Such employees are exempt from FLSA provisions.
	3. The normal work week for full-time office, field, maintenance, and police personnel, and for police and fire executive and administrative employees, is set at 40 hours per week.
	4. Hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, when authorized in advance by department directors, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, department directors in their discretion may grant compensatory time off also at the r...
	5. The average work week of Battalion Chiefs shall be 56 hours.  They shall not be compensated for any hours in excess of 56 hours.
	A. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for five years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their...
	B. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for seven years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in thei...
	C. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for ten years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their ...
	D. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for fourteen years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in t...

	1. The hourly rate for all full-time employees, who, according to Section 4, have a set or average work week of 40 hours, shall have their hourly rate computed by multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,080.


	Res 2015 - 16   Waste reduction grant
	Council Cover Letter - stlco grant 2015 acceptance
	Grant Contract  - UCity
	__ __________________________________________________________________________________
	Authorized Official      Title   Signature      Date
	Appendix A - Work Plan and Timeline


	RESOLUTION FOR COMMERCIAL RECYCLING AND EDUCATION GRANT

	Res 2015 - 17 Committed Funds
	Bill 9267 Stop sign Wash U Lofts
	Council Cover - Stop for Peds
	Staff Report - Lofts Ped sign
	TC Minutes 4-8-15
	Bill 9267 stop at Loftsdocx
	Schedule VI: Vehicles Required to Stop
	Table VI-A. School and Playground Stops Designated.
	Intersection or Street Crossing
	Alley behind 6241/6263 Delmar Blvd at the raised pedestrian walkway (Mews).


	Bill 9268 Map amendment
	cover_MapAmend_Wilson_Avenue
	Wilson_Ave_rezoning_CC_submittal
	Draft_Ordinance_Wilson_Avenue

	Senior Minutes April 20  2015



